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. to avoid the necessity of going to trial immediately., ., _

- and thus be responsible for

" advise the U, 8, Attoruey 8 office that the FBI did not desire that
.. #he court direct ggo to report to us and that arrangements should.

"' Ue 8¢ Attorney's office desires this procedure be followed. Mre
“Fhelan should be m led . ﬁforc 10 a.R., -’anuary 80, .-;:, X
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A ma 'helan ca.llcd frou Iew Iort on thc aftcrnoon o,f --\-—-—i
?“ anuary 19, BHe advised that the U. 8. Attorney's office has w3
**isdtoated that they will agree to a reduction of bond to . - —_——a

!3 000 which Vago will probably make. It is anticipated thia ~——
'_',_-ad'tton will ba takcn on the norning of January 80. oL T e i

~a

" The U, 8. Attorncy s office atate that they fcel definite.‘(.y_____l

-the Yago case should not be tried until after the Rosenberg case

is tried as they are not satisfied wiith the materiality of the e -
perjury involved and therefore they must reduce the bond in order -

Information has been received by thc New York 0fficc fron
one Tartakow who ia incarcerated in the same Jail with Vago that
Vago said he would flee the ocouniry by a sure route 1f let out.
The New York Office has been unable to reveal any furthér details
on this. The U. 8, Attorney's office has of course been advised
of the information furnished by Tartakow and he has now indicated
that he will recommedd one of the conditions of the bond be that o
VYago report daily to the FBI, Other conditions being restrictions .7
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- on hic movements and places where he may go eto. .

’ I tnqutred of Uhelan whether there is any reason why the New
York O0ffice desires Vago reporting to them and he said no., It
appears the FBI should not be required to handle the receipt of
reports on the datly baaig of.. Jor a period of several weeks

mﬂgof "his actions and theredby bde
tantamount to a surveillance. This appears to de a function of
the courtss Whelan pointed out, however, that the Marshall's .
and the U, 8. Attorney's offices are usually closed on Saturdays
and Sundays and thus no reports could be made by Vago.to them, -
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It appears that the problem of releasing Yago on bond and
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It is recommended that the New York 0fftcc be instructed to
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‘be made to have hil report to some other court e official.if the
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e ALL INFORVIATION CONTAINED ‘.
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -

- DAT 2268’7 Yaod,z

OSCAR JOHN VAGO, ESP - R, PER A

TED MOSES C, WEINMAN, ATTY FOR SUBJECT ON JAN. NINETEEN AND leb

UEINMAN USA "SAYPOL HAD DECIDED NOT TO OPPOSE THE HOTION FOR REDUCTION f

OF BAIL ON VAGO, THIS UAS IN CONNECTION VITH CIRCUIT COURT oF APPEALS{

T "-r-e

INSTRUCTIONS THAT VAGO-S BAIL SHOULD BE m:nuc}:n OR THAT B HE SHOULD BE ™
_r@;i:?musn. MR, LANE SAID THAT AFTER DISCUSSING THIS MATTER WITH

ﬁmn@ ;r_m HAVE TENTATIVELY AGREED ON BAIL IN THE AMOUNT OF FIVE - /¥
THOUSKND _u,gn_. WEINMAN VILL RECONTACT USA OFFICE AFTER DISCUSSING ;;-‘."
THIS MATTER WITH HIS CLIENT, .n:aons EUGENE TARTAKOW, mmrz AT_THE E

: !

FED nousz OF_DETENTION WHO_HAS gg_t;n FURN ;sr_x;ng INFO Muus Rosmm:nc-

AND VAGO, ADVISES VAGO PLANS TO FLEE THE US UPON RELEASE UHETHER
—ww .
VAGO INDI-

e

>
RN
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£
)

ACQUITTED, RELEASED ON BAIL OR ON COMPLETION OF SENTENCE.

CATED HE WOULD GO BY ®TRIED AND PROVEN ROUTE® IF ujﬁssmfilﬁ. <

TO HIM. SAYS HIS ARREST ENDED ®USEFULNESS IN. u.s. rARrAKow /uys‘/

——— ol

PRESSED FOR runrm:n INFO WITH RE THES MAKTER U‘l‘ umau:
%RBQD % —-'—-?c—- - .U"

ﬁQ?O FURNISH ANY FURTHER INFO. HE STATED HE HA ASUEﬁﬂiIGED THE INFO

fFROH CONVERSATIONS UHICH HE HAD UITH VAGO. TARTAKOW-S RELIABILITY

“1S SUBJECT 1 S uaxnus._ey_n_ o [ THIS' INFO WAS FURNISHED'

PSRN Y -JJ‘j L
AUSA LANE BY TARTAKOW RIHSELF. LANE HAS MADE NO FORHAL REQUEST BUT
HAS SUGGESTED IT UOQLD BE ADVISABLE TO CONDUCT A PHYSICAL SUR- ,
VEILLANCE OF VAGO_ UPON Hl__BﬂL ASE_IN ORDER TO P:EVENT HIS FLEEING

6OFEB G 1951 @@7 ,,;

- END PAGE ONE
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OR TO APPREHEND HIM xn EVENT HE DOES FLEE. STRONGLY choumxnnzn uo'
sunvznmncz BE CONDUCTED AND LANE ADVISED mu.ux.n:
ASSURING .&EEE&RAHGEJ)F DEFENDANT AT TRIAL 1S IS ONE FOR COURTS am)

THE F&CTS E_RIS POSSIBILITY OF FLEEING ARE TO gg co NngERED BY THE
usA_IN nrs_nconmmnmuwmmw OF BAIL. . .
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jﬁce Memomndum | UNITED ST:ATléS\»GOVERNMENT 3

. h!-~: DERECTOR: Fﬂlﬂﬂf ;;E o DAIBt January 25, 1951 ]

..ﬁ 4] SAC, SEATTLE
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,0SCAR JORN facos. was

%7, ESPIONACE = R
, Duf1le 101-1968

"% 3: »rv-q ::};_—,...,E's- ’-"-, N

A

R R This is to advise that stops have been’ placed against VAGO with <

' : the Immigration and Naturalization Service covering Washington, Idaho, S
and Montana; with the U, S. Customs; with the Chief Clerk, Bureau of ol
Internal Revenue (Alien Tax Division); and

b"D E ;'f—“'

i R ks ‘Stops were not placed with“@irlines a.nd 8teamshi es at ,a:~ el
. _ .7 this time inasmuch as the stop with U. S Custahs andﬁ £0% e
: o will effectively cover airline and steamship passengers . % <X
e States. o . b,,t 3
— ‘ The attention of the Bureau and the New Iork Office is directed - -.f -
e to the fact that the stop placed with:the Immigration and Naturalization
Toend Service 1is probably not effective because persons leav:l.ng the United States
SRR | for Canada, are not required to sto

" ‘sation Service.

«.:.7‘..» o ” N . 3 m-m . . : " + ' ' . - ~ .- ’; ' AI . ‘-.r-‘-‘ :.-v '-:i_
= . ' 65-3133 R oLALSIT .;..D BY, 1« -
T cc: New York OR 2 28 8']
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% %ot . Nr. Meam K Bethel
- - Sfo The Commissioner -
figyal Conadian Mowrted Pelies  ALL X
Ottawm, Ontario, Camada - *E'Eg'é'i
From: Jom Bdgar Woover, Director OTHEE:
FYederal Bureau of Investigation

E-puum: O3CAR JOHN VAGO, was. &

ESPIORAGE - R =« PERJURY CLASSIFIED BY:
PECLASSIFY ON:

For your information, Oscar John Yago was indicted by the Federal
Orend Jury, Southern Pistrict of New York, on September 28, 1950, on a charge
s of perjury. On Jamary 20, 1951, he was relsased under bond of five thousand
- == ol |[dollaye with restrictions that he was not %0 lsave the Southern and gastern
E 1strictsof New York,

LATION CONTAINED
ULiCLASSIFIED
HZiE SHOWN

Ced
-

~.._
I NN

R It was ascertained through l@gnfidnntul i.ntorﬁnt that Vago
127 7 agjindicated 4f he were relsased on bond he would %0 flee the country
of L . s Fungarian psssport and return to Bunga on this informstion,

g Ztiee g l,‘- -

s (722 Nithe United States Attormay, Southern Districl of Kew York, has authorised the

: = flarrest of Vago in the event he attempts to leave the comtry. To this emd,

L) <fappropriate nationwide stops bave been placed with U. S. Immigretion amd

IO.u:mnnuon Service, U. 8. Customs Service and U, S, Bureau of Intermal
enus -

Yor your informmtion, the folle
3 ‘m Mﬂm O‘f 'm‘ !:r_-" A
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Vago was born 1n Budapest ﬁmgar,r, on l"cbrnuy 2‘7, 1898, Hi
ontarod the United States 4n 192, and was married to Claire Olga
Weissman, who was also born in Budapest, Fungary. Vago was mtumliud :
4in the Southsrn District of MNew Iork on Saptmber 29, 1938, He s --. &
.7, . described as 5%6", 150 1bs., dark oomplexion, brovn ms, partial],y bnld,
v wears ghues, and hu a poouliar uddling
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dﬂdum  UNITED SPATES GOVERNMENT -_'
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D 7 Cur."p; N, LiDD 9‘/ -7 pam: \January 20, 1951

R. 4. H. W A / EE
- S5etonsor — & AL INFORMATION CONTAI /” 7 / @%

™ ESPIONAGE - R

... .PERIBY . HEREI IS UNCLASSIFIED A~ - -
- Simiina - DATEZ2S81__BY '[Ms |
Lot Reference ia made to the teletype dated January 19,
from New York and the memorandum dated January 19, 1951,

reflecting a call pfrom ASAC Whelan in New York regarding a
motion by the defense for reduction of bail on Vago. _The

/A S.‘Attorney has decided not to oppose this motion as @s_the
JMQ@@W
nt to try Vago unitil after osenberg case,
The USA proposes that bail be reduced to;f_*aoo
and has suggested that a physicael surveillance be conducted

by the FBItu preve rom_flecing. An informant at the
Federal House of Detention has stated that Vago told him he -

would flee if hé were released on dbail. The USA furiher suggested
a € court require that Vago repor'b datly to the New York ’
Office as a condition of bail, ) , L R

hlb. Room” *
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S
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On the morning of January 20 I called Supermsor
Granville, in the absence of Mr, Whelan, and advised him that fﬁ

A
Sl

7oy

the ﬂew York Office should tell the US4 -

14 2}

(1) That it is not within the jurisdiction of the R <

‘|}JFBI to have Vago report to us daily while on bond - that thiz, s
is a matter for an offzcer of the court to handle such as th I

. S llarsha.l. . : S I ev

(2) That we feel that the court should have SJull
knowledge of the possibility that Vago will flee if released
on bonds The USA has been advised of the information furnished
by the injormant that Vago may flee. Inasmuch a8 it is the
responsibility of the court to see that Vago shows up for trial
the court ahould have this information.

&’

z (3) Ve ca t guarantee through aeny full surveillance

g e that Vago will noﬁ?é % consequently, the USA ‘should not
= % depend on any guch g%fee to keep track of Vago 1f he is

T
© { e released on bon®; Far&e‘r re not gping to, e a #ﬁ
il ¥ gurpetllance on F@B ’.1 30?2& 3 ?
S l

i d i [T TO NIRRT W) L'un.s..n"ql'.;‘v:-mm* it 7,

2N gL LI potnt out

e L (4) The Neu/‘f rk
that it is the function o,’pybhe court through the bail procedure,

- to tnsure that Vago appears. for triaf $hot this is the legal
method set up to insure a defendant! aﬁaﬁpea nce for trlbl A

and it s no¥ the function of the FBI to keep trdack of" . V Z
! %%nt who are released on bail to insure -bhexr appearance \‘*\/
’ CREE 3,

= B




b«

that a full aurveillance wIIT be i

vhether Vago makes-any contacts and, thereafter, it will be"
reduced to a spot surveillance, .HT. Granville pointed out that
- this matter may not go to trial for three or four months -
and any attempt to place a full surveillance on Vago would be
an unwarranted burden on the Buresu.
sibility of 8success it would require the full time servicea

- of at least ten men. ) . .
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.. ma aihtained through January 22 in order that we can asceriain ; :
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'ASHINGTON 5 FROM PHILADELPHIAu“;' 1322-51 7 . 6415 XX 6.10 PH
: - -,.o % - v - - .

I »nIRECTOR ....{ URGENT ;;gﬁ‘?:f ';‘24'::**-;5

s '0SCAR JO vaco, PERJURY, ESP DASH R. REBUTEL TODAY. PHILA. - L
(] SUBMITTED LETTER JAN. NINETEEN, LAST, BEARINé»A36VE caériEﬁi _k\ﬂgj;;;
SETTING ronru INFO RECEIVED FROM ANONYMOUS SOURCE:: " PHILA.. FILE -
_CONTAINS NO INDICATION OF .CP ACTIVITY ON PART OF DAVID BLOOM. SINCE
\ARRIVAL AN PHILA, ANONYMOUS SOURCE AS OF DEC. TEN, FORTYNINE,»

ALSO STATED BLOOM HAD NO CONTACT WITH CP FOR TWO YEARS. Igfvxzu

OF NO KNOUN CP ACTIVITY ON PART OF. BLOOM SINCE RETURNING TO PHIL?
IT IS RECOMMENDED INTERVIEW BE HELD EVEN THOUGH IT CONCEIVA?LE.;

u,ec..n BECHONL

BLOOM INTERVIEW VILL BE NEGATIVE. ;_};?;:'

: CORNELIUS REM“—“ - 163 I/O/../755’ ]}3

END " ,'; ‘* ! _
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o IR. i B : o DArn January 2'7, 1951 ':
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‘mCAR JOEN VAGO . RRLIE :::.——1
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PURPOSE . S , wr______}

RS 'l‘o authoriza the Philadalphia division to :lnterviaw David -

T Bloon, a former associate of Vago in the Procurement Division, o}

= Washington, Ds C,, for any information he may be able to furnish , 4

C .~ - " oconcarning Vago's CP activity. This interview was previously -3

. authorized on January 18, 1951, but was withheld on the basis of - ;

information reported by the Philadelphia office as having been e

i received from an anomymous source on December 10, 1949, indicating

possible CP membership of Bloom at that time. 3

K . v - - 7 K

5 As indicated in my memorandum of Jamuary 18, 1951, the interview ,3

o with David Bloom, & former assoclate of Vago in the Procurement Division ‘A

5 >= of the Treasury Department in 1939, was authorized by the Bureau after a - %
¢300 review of the files and references on this individual,

i

The Philadelphia division advised that they were withhold:\.ng
the interview, based on information which they received from an anonymous
source believed reliable indicating possible CP connection of Bloom in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. According to additional information received
from Philadelphia, this anonymous aonrce turned over to the Philadelphia
office on December 10, 1949, a transfer form believed to have coms from
CP headquarters in Philadelphia. This transfer form mentioned that no
contact had been had with Bloom for the past two years but mentioned that
be had been transferred and should be contacted. It was indicated that
he was to be seen immediately, registered for the year, and his yearly
dues obtained. The Philadelphia office has recommended that an interview
be had with Bloom, as that office has received no information as to knowm
CP activity on the part of Bloom since his return to Philasdelphia in 1947,

: In view of the fact that Bloom is not a Becurity Index subject
and there is mo indication of CP activity during the past two years, it is
. recommended that the Philadelphia office be authorised to conduct immediate
interview with him concerning Vago's CP activity. A telstype to the

Philadelphia office authorising this mtorviem is attached hereto for
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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- /8 g Jmnnr mnm, rmr-on, mn xasmcnors m T0 1EAVE sonmmn ow
l'g—%" BASTERN n:snucr oF wex ronx. BASED on m'omuxou RECEIVED RO cx
‘Env TEAT VAGO INDICATED BE INTENTED 10 mv: “?"_“,._‘.’,'Efm PASSPORT, LA
EEW] n;rmmsgo? mze mrmmm agozmm w ox}sm ﬁ mxm{.
EQ’E,‘:‘:E REVENUE, $0LEDO, BELIEVED Rourmsmsm o:nmss'rngr BUREAU A‘r cowzcnol
& _ DIVISION O o 0.8, TREASURY DEPARTVENT THAT THEY PLACE NATIONWIDS STOPS, -
{‘3 _mumovrsnmmmusn. SDNY, AS AUTHORIZED ARFEST OF VAQO IR EVENT .
%'_ :,_ns ATTEMPTS IEAVE COUNTRY. _VAGO BORN BUDAPES?, HUNGARY, FEERUARY TRENTT.. - 3
X" sevew, mionTsd wINEYpAIoHT ENTERED U, 8. NINETEER TWENTI-FOIRj mmm '
R Qf_.@ 7E m’ atmm:sr. mwm; urumnzm sm ¥

' smmzn mmu IIKE, ?HMI—&IOBT. AGO nzscnm rm PEE‘I SII mcnss, Py
OHE HUNDRED AND rm'x POU!]B, DARI OOHPL!XIOI, BROWN EYES, PARTIALL! BALD.

s Oceans
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| conr ﬁasumcrou L ;msn .:;n:w ‘rn.mi.:g%w X%?gﬂ ONT AIbeD
ALL ! =

/"?"ﬁ"m"” She ,7’_“_‘_‘"’ HEREL 1S LHOLASSIFED

Rt DATE__LQ_——BYML‘&’I‘

0scAR JonNaco, FASo. PERJURY, ESP = R. RE WFO TEL THIS narz.
AS POINTED OUT IN MYLET JAN, TVENTY LAST VAGO HAS INDICATED To« v
1

INFORMANT THAT IF HE IS DENIED US PASSPORT HE WILL TRAVEL ON HUNGARIAN

C
ONEp UFO REQUESTED TO PLACE INS STOP ON THAT BASIS. STOP PLACED BY ?

A
UFO UITH US CUSTOMS ON SEPT. TUENTY, FIFTY, INDICATES VAGO NOT TO
BE UNDULY DETAINED OR OTHERWISE MADE AVARE OF BUREAU INTEREST. AS ;;;

SET OUT IN REF LET, US ATTORNEY, SDNY, HAS NOW AUTHORIZED ARREST or {

VAGO IF KE ATTEWPTS 70 FLEE US. CUSTOMS STOP SHOULD BE CHANGED TO 3

CONFORM, 7[2‘1/ < “ 1
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with the following agencies in Baltimore to prevent the
subject's doparturo from this country via the Port of Baltimore:

DIRECTOR, w1 : nmeuary 31, 1951
8AC, BALTIMORE - ° - J;s",,:.;;s-. S

' 0SCAR .romrouao, was.
Beriontge-n " ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED

B a:‘ ‘,_'.A'x"-'.,“"‘,”'. :‘ i . ’:"

N
Re an York lotter to Buresu Januu'y 20, 1951. -

S 7;3;;*;;6;55_1;5;, _ HEREH 13 LHCLASSIFIED i
o N oATE;_zaga__vakaI /o—’,

y -

On Ja.nuu'y 23, 1951 appropriato stops were placed

JOHN BYAN Imigration nnd Haturalization Service

HII.LIAH H WILLIAHS Alien ‘hx Division, Bureau or
. Internal Revenue ;i - .-& - .~
WILLIAM JENKINS - U. S. Customs Servico S

' The Baltimore office will be immedlately notified
in the event VAGO comes to the attention of any of the above

agencies,

e e o
4

_ e

. . ...

r A 5 &

¢ A 1. ;

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN - *

JIK:vem

65-179k | S |
: >

6c: New York (100-55242) ~

REOORDED 45/0/{/‘7” /-’{Q/

FEBI'I 1951
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Oﬂice Memomndum

AGO Hu

o

UNI’fED STATES GOVERNMENT

. DATE: Janun‘y 3, 1951

.. smr
BM N |

~ “(Bufile 201-1988) . RACE
Re Fou York letter to Buruu, y/20/51, _ (

». 8, H. STEWART, Imigrltlon and latm-alintion Service, District -
Yo, 1 Kudqna.rtorn, St, Albans, Vermont, on 1/25/51, by radio
broadcast, advised all U.S, Inigration offices at border crossing
"points between the United States and Canada, in District No.'l,
extending from Leke Ontario to the Atlantic Ooean, that should VAGO
endeavor to leave the country, through these ports, he should be
detaimd mtil FBI Agents could arrive to bandle the nttu- -

Hr smm pointod out that anyone leaving tho countz-y, across th-
Canadian border dces not stop at the U.S. Immigrat
réport out of the United States.

) ¥
1 8%
i . b
&8 L detailed dosoription as suppl:led in roferonced letter was furnished
to the various U.S, Immigration Offices Hith tho required background
mrmtion.
FCW1lmk SE A ET ) ofos 2
‘?H .. Classified by 2 _CQ:, ;:;I’Q i
oo, New York g::::n cl:il l;::l:snf' d .nelndefinlte
OL-(95F - 149
RECORDED - 3 FEB % 2 1951
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VAGO was born on 2/27/98 at Budapest, Hungary, and a
in Hungary and in Germany before entering the U.S. at New York on 1/12/25,
\p\ Since that time he has been sbsent from the U.S. only from 12/3/32 to
i 1/12/33, when he visited Hungary. In the U.S. he has worked as an engineer
> in New York and in Washington, D.C.. . .

" On 9/28/50 he was indicted for perjury in the SDNY in testifying
be;' re & grand gury in 1933. On 1/20/5]1 he was released on bail., los\
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" .date has been sst for his trial,:- ~ (- 3 EER % '*}
_The following is a description of VAGD o === /- qgg /{?—_;
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Weight 150 1bga v i o G e AT et
Eyes brom st DO u S ETA
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U.S. naturalized 9/29/38 S
66-07 99th Street, Rego Park, l!
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. ALL \HFORN: AT!ON cmmme
" HEREIN 13 u..cuxssmen

- EXCEPT \¥ l._r.E SH‘DW“
d -}oman‘:‘: SE S5 o

ror our h!omtion Oacu- John hgo s Mctodg
hdoul Orand Jury, Southern Dutﬂot of Wew York, on Beptemder ,
1950, on a charge of perjury. On January 20, 1951, he was rohuod e
e wnder bond with restrictions that he was not te hln the Oonthlrn i

‘and Fastern Districts of New !nrk. ﬂb ﬁh .f tb trhl in th‘h 3
me hu not been set. .. . , . o 4_‘_ AT A

e

e

ER Vago was bom in Budlput, lmztw. on Pobmry 27, 1898.
B- entered the United States in 1924 and was married to Claire Olga. -
_Welssman, who was also born in Budapest, Bungary. Vago was naturelised
~ 4in the Southam District of New:York on September 29, 1938, . He is an
- ‘engineer by profession and resides at 66 « 07 99th Street, Mego m-x,
New York. Hs is described as 5'6.. 150 m.’ ‘ll'k ooupluxion, bm

oyn, plrthny uu. wears ghuu, and ho & poouJ.hr nddnng n

e , It. unboappﬂchtodum'mnhmhquq ot k
, - Almndar Toote, who is presently located in England, for intor-
S "%ion he may be able to furnish ooncerning the Commumist affiliations
] * of Vago, as well as his activities in the United States. A photogreph -

ZREI . of Vago is being utuchod h.roto !or yonr usuunoo m oonduottnz thio
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‘ "Aoscm FOHRVAGO,
.- PERJURY ;- zspxonl
16 101-198

R -'hei;ep;gd FRAN&I‘.S,J 1/3/51, a‘b *Washingtbn,
oon f§e I;I);;.gg out mfomt:lon p\gﬁl}dge 10, % ,seq, pe ining t" P4
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Sanr 2NN R 0 oted that dn addition to the Sl9’+ “ana $200.
deposited in the VAGO account as previously reported, another
$100, check drawn by WEIDLINGER was deposited on January 26, 19
Cash deposits in the amounts of $705. and $500, were made on -
November 13, 1950, and December 11, 1950, respectively,
'3’-:‘&'-3:::";:‘ ¥ As @ result of his’ entrgyinto the United"‘smtes a
., Miamil on January. 24, 1943, a SECURITY MATTER .- H investigatilé
" was conducted on WEIDLINGER, Bufile 100-18675%. No derogato:
“information was brought out in the investigation. A review =
of the file indicates that WEIDLINGER was born on December 22
- 191%, at Budapest, Hungary, and was employed by Fellheimer anﬁ
Wegner 155 East toa Stree% New York, in March of 1943, It
is noted that VAGO was also bom at Budapest and was employed

by Fellheimer and Wagner nntil April 17, 19u3.
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, ‘ The source of VAGO's ds after his mcarceration,
= Lo other than the checks from WEIDL is not known. Conse- -~
\ L, gnently 1t 15 suggested that wEInLINGéR be interviewed concernc .
L& X ng his association with VAGO and the amounts furnished to: ;u‘

X . VAGO, In this connection it is noted that information éon- =
i) cerning VAGO's bank account was obtained on the usual confidential
£ basis, 20 that the source should not be made !mown to S

\ weIDLiNGER.
L
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S . The Washington Fleld 0ffice should hold this lead - ;;:T“jj
L - i in abeyence until anthoriz,_attion is received from the Bureau. : ST hi
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ALL-INFOR MAT!ON CONIAINED‘ )2
HEREH 1S uucm%s\}nm* £

R0 as suggested that en interview be m-m:
vho hn hu'nhhod uruin m of. -onoy, which sums were acpositod % .

A min hu becn -do or tho !nruu tﬁu and ntoroneu
mm to Pszl Weidlinger, wa, Pablo Weidlinger, and $here 1s being
' ut forth hereinafter certain rtain information obtained tharefrom for the [T,
= assistance d tho Iuhlngton 1hld divisln !n mduung t.h. g

S mgor was born in Dudaput. l!anp:y “on Doecnber 22, 1914
“fe attended the Swisa Polytechnic Institute in ZTurich, Switserland;
from 1935 to 1937, and graduated as an engineer in architecture. He
was married to Maceline Y, Weidlinger, who was born $n La-Cheus-de=

—_, Fonds, Switserland, on January 22, 1912, They have one daughter, -
L 7 Michelle Juquols.no taid:uucr, who ws \m‘n 1n h Pu, nonm,
A ln:n!t 19. 1940- TiEe . A
7“? 'ndli.ngor »as !omrh upla:od h [ chht unginur of thor. ;
- Sogiedad Constructora Nacional, and professor at the University of
. 1a Pas, Bolivia. BEes entered the United States with his wife and '
child at Wiaxi, Florida, en Jarmary. 24, 1943, snd was naturalised ‘ot
was employed ly the rin, rouhei.-or and Wagner, Kew York City, from
: 3943 t0 1944, the Aylas Alrcraft Corporation, New York City, from 19“ -
‘_ %0 1946, and the Nationsl Rousing Ageney in Washington, D. C. from 1946
" %0 1948. Since that dite, he has been self—faploysd as an architect
__ and-his latest bulin.u address was ginn g 1923;!‘1@ Stroot,
,wumun. . B, - ;’:;3-4 e
; n?; WJ’&“ TR T

A s:.rveimngé' aragfacted that on l[arch 8, 191.6,\le1d].‘lnger wes Iaom
-_: have contacted one Cedric Soee sl age who,’ according to Mizabeth Terrill
- "Bentley, was a Commumnist sympathize and supplied the Commmists with informat

. ™=— which Bel{rage obtained by virtue of his service with the’ British Security~~




l'b mutigation 'hich was couhwtod eomoming w.mnmr ‘
prior to 1944 under the charscter "Internal Security - B hlh‘

to develop any information mmatinx that he was engaged §n - .5
. upionuo actiﬁ.tiu. e (100-186'754, 1,0-1501.1) :

?rofouor hrl hwoob of the New York State &bol ot R
'Indultrhl ‘and Labor Relations, Cormell University, updn inter= mm
/. & . . view advised that in 1946 he served as Personnel Director of the %
; J‘(\'P \orrm of Housing Expediter in Washingtom, D, O.  Be stated that

while so employsd, ons Edward Bard, !tmutmmuintdnzdl.
" Solomon, whom he describes as 'ny 1aft of center," appointed .= 3
" Weidlinger as an architeot in the Expediter's office. He tnrthu'w.. :
) mentioned that he mpcctod ¥eidlinger of being a Comnunist. ooy
. Weidlinger was ).utod as e ntu(-olxzn{'o‘gzsthz)' bhart of upor!.lnu'
“prepared by 8ali Lisberman for his use in obtaining s position in the 8
war industry in the United States. Lisberman was the husband of Jean Y
“’h Iiebeman who, acoording to Paul Nassing, was a Soviet espionsge w} g
A\ ¢ 22 Forope turing the Jate 190%e {( (2005346200 %, Y o f e
- 37 the Tsmigretion and !.zumzutm Sorvic- records at the time
" of Weidlinger's entry into the United States indicated that Weidlinger:§
while in Bolivia atated he was a cc-nittu member in the !‘m Bmxu'hn

‘_‘é'-'ﬂ*- Do | : (100-346290-76) .- .-

. The Washington nold Office 16 authorized to condust the cuggnm
4{nterview of Weidlinger unleas informetion appears in the files of that}
_office which might make such interview undeairable at the present time, j
This interview should be for the purposs of obtaining any inforsation o
that he say be able t9 furnksh conoornlng Vago'y Co-mnist actlvitlu &
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FBI CLEVELAND

0SCAR JOH AGO, HAS., ESPIONAGE R. GILBEHT nooxs, ASSISTANT COLLEcro‘
INTERNAL nzvznuz, :dizno' OHIO THIS uoauxnc NOTIFIED Rssxnzur AGENT 3

«c £ ~1.-‘r-n

TOLEDO THAT HE HAD RECEIVED TELEPHONIC INSTRUCTIONS FROﬁ COLLECTIOngv‘

AQDIVISION, u.s. TREASURY DEPARTMENT, VASHINGTON, D. c. THAT susascr MIGH
. s

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION '0R REASON TOR rnsnsuav DEPARTMENT INTEstr.»_Ef

ABBATICCHIO G [2.25%) BY; 2
END “ Qégsr«yhg GLR -
V'ACK PLS ! s am)_g :?I/ LI
: lt 11-00 An oK FBI VA 05335 fes
SH oo e, e

&
i ,
b i

ATTEMPT TO GBTAIN PASSPORT AT TOLEDO, OHIO. HOOKS Insraucrzo TO, DELA}
:sunazcr AND NOTIFY FBI, VHO WOULD APPREHEND SUBJECT, aooxs.nan.yo o

BUREAU REQUESTED TO FURNISH ADDITIONAL DETAILS AND IF UARRANT OUTSTAN

| INFORIATION CONTAINED -
e summL gp B OLASSIFIED, -
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CTOR AND SAC URGENT .
OSCAR J, HN‘VAGO DASH ESP DASH R. REBUTEL JAN TWENTYSEVEN,
DAVIDABLOOM INTERVIEWED TODAY. EXPERIENCED DIFFICULTY IN
IDENﬁEFYING PHOTOGRAP%% HOWEVER, AFTER HE WAS TOLD PHOTO WAS OF
OSCAR!VAGO, SAID HE RECALLED SEEING PHOTO IN NEWSPAPERS A FEW MONTHS

4

AGO, HE SAID VAGO WAS GETTING RAW DEAL IN BEING CHARGED WITH PERJURY
ON FINE POINT OF SAYING HE WAS IN COUNTRY WHEN HE WAS NOT. BLOOM
SAID HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE RE THIS SITUATION BEYOND WHAT HE

READ IN NEWSFAFERS. HE ALSO SAID HIS LAST ACTIVAE ASSOCIATION WITH
VAGO OCCURRED IN EARLY FORTY, PROBABLY APRIL, WHEN BLOOM LEFT
WASHINGTON DC FOR APPROXIMATELY TWO YEAR PERIOD PRECEBDING THIS.

BLOOM SAID HE AND VAGO WERE EMPLOYED AS ENGINEERS IN PROCUREMENT
SECTION OF TREASURY DEPT. HE KNEW VAGO SOCIALLY AND SAID

BOTH WERE MEMBERS OF FAECT. SAID HE KNEW OF NO CP AFFILIATIONS OR
ACTIVITIES ON PART OF VAGO. HE DESCRIBED VAGO AS BEING ASSOCIATED
WITH PROGRESSIVES WHO WERE PREVALENT IN WASH DC DURING LATE THIRTIES.
HE ALSO SAID HE BELIEVED VAGO TO BE COMPLETELY LOYAL AMERICAN AND HAD
NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY POSSIBLE ESPIONA&E OR OTHER SUBVERSIVE

ACTIVITIES ON PART OF VAGO. BLOOM STATED HE HAS LITTLE CONTACT WITH «

(S,

VAGO SINCE FORTY. - STATES HE HAS SEEN VAGO BUT ONE OR TWICE SINCE IN

NEW YORK. LETTER TC FOLLOW.

A

CORNELIUS
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CORR  LINE 8 9TH WORD SHOULD BE 'ACTIVE' T AEss
END LivEXED . g “ .
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syNorsisorFacTs: Stops placed at port of ent.ry, Collmbua, New Ezieo, ) __
: for Subject. _ o

At Colmbus. New llexico

On January 25, 1951, Border Patrolman ROBERT FRAYER was afforded
appropriate photographs and information regarding Subject and a request was |
made to place stops in the offices of the Border Patrol and Imigration & '
Naturalization Service at that port of entry.. . e
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WASH 8, NYC & FROh LOS ANGELES 30

QECTOR AND SAC NE? YORK @ ‘P#87Q URGENT
, cLassiFieD sy: SO Qla
’ i DECLASSIEY ON: )

OSCAR JOHN VAGO, WAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. RE WASHINGTON TEL JAN.

TWENTYSIX LAST AND BULET TO WASHINGTON JAN. SIXTEEN L 'K§TT‘"M6RRIS He
Y BERKMAN AND WIFE FRANCES INTERVIEWED AT THIS OFFICE TODAY RE SUBJS. f
A .

ACTIVITIES WHILE RESIDING AT THEIR RESIDENCE IN WASHe, De Co IN THIRTY-

EIGHT. CLAIMS WIFE PLACED AD IN WASH. NEWSPAPER IN THIRTYEIGHT FOR

ROOMERS WHEN SUBJe AND JoszanQALxIN ANSWERED AD AND RENTED ROOMS. ;
suBJ. RESIDED THERE FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS AND ZALKIN FEW MONTHS LONGER. '
BERKMAN AND WIFE CLAIMED NEVER KNEW OF SUBJ. HAVING ANY CP CONNECTIONS
OR SYMPATHY, ALTHOUGH SUBJ. AND ZALKIN DID HAVE NUMEROUS VISITORS AND |
OCCASIONALLY USED RECREATION ROOM IN BASEMENT, BUT NEVER HELD ANY CP ; _
MEETINGS TO BERKMANS KNOWLEDGE. BERKMAN PURCHASED RESIDENCE AT TWO :
ONE ONE FOUR HUIELEKOPER, WASH., IN THIRTYEIGHT AND OPERATED SAME AS
ROOMING HOUSE APPROXIMATELY FIVE YEARS. BE&?ANS SON, nov, IN U. S.
MARINES PAST TWO AND ONEHALF YEARS. BERKMAN AND WIFE Dzﬂ;ganv AFFILIA-
TION OR SYMPATHY WITH CP AT ANY TIME.
IN MAY, FORTYSEVEN, |

-

FILES THIS OFFICE REFLECT THAT
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m“‘f DATR WHEN PEROD FOR WHICH MADR REFOAT MADR BY
.} L8 ANGELES 2/7/51 | 1/27,28,30/51 | JB B. ABERNATEY BAJ

™M= . CHARACTER OF CASE

0
OSCAR JOHN VAQGO, was. ESPICNAGE - R

IYNOPNIO'FIGSL

‘,rv"'\

\c ; Placo, Iuhing‘bon, D.C., te subject and JOSEPH ZALKTN A
275757 for several menths in 1938. Claimed ne imowledge ef .
R any Communist Party activity or sympathy en part of »
e subject,. altheugh subject had several visiters and
L2 eccasionally used recreation reom in basement.
s BERKMAN denies he was ever affiliated with Cemmunist

& C\;‘; P‘rty »

S 581887 e ALL INFCRINTION
CLASSIFIED BY: M%@i&\-’ HEREL i3 Liidyy
DETAILSY gecunssiey on: R DATE2.258-€)

T-1, of knewn reliability, advised that in 1947 M
BERKMAN, 912 North Avenue L7, Los Angeles, were

T-2, of knewn reliability, advised en January 30, 1951 that
MORRTS and FRANCES EERKMAN, whe fermerly resided at 912 Nerth Avenue L7,
Les Angeles, presently reside at 90k~1/2 South Kermere, Les Angeles.

| : On January 30, 1951 WOERIS H. BEREMAN and his wife FRANCES wers
intérviewed at the Los Angeles Office by SAS WILLIAM G. PATTERSGN and JCE
B. mm, at lh:l.eh tm they, I-mi:h-d tho fgllcldng 1nfomt1¢n: _ o

~ In 1930 FRANGES. mu“ pi-@u' ia od in s Veshingtes, n.c. N
nsnpqor fer ro-cu._ m nbjdt u nmi-od ‘t.ho z <

By .
RECORDED - 66
3 onm ' —
- © . .
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LA A5-5125

rented rooms at their residence, 211l Huidekoper Place, Washfngton, D.C. The
subject resided there approximately four or five mohths and ZALKIN resided

there a few months longer.

They never knew of the subject having any Communist Party connections
or sympathy, although the subject and ZALKIN did have numerous visitors and
would use the recreation room in the basement, but never held any Communist
Party meetings there to the best of thelr knowledge.

FERKMAN stated they purchased the residence at 211l Huidekoper
Place in Washington, D.C. in 1938 and operated it as a rooming house for
approximately five years. He stated his son ROYYFERKMAN has been in the
, S. Marine Corps for the nast two and one years.

MORRIS and FRANCES SERKMAN denied any affiliatiem or sympathy
witp the Communist Party on their part at any time.

It should be noted that MQEEI&!EEEKMAN insisted that his wife
CES be present during the interview and that both were very uncooperative
during the entire interview,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

-0
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CONTIEFLEAL

‘ [ <.

T-2 Mrs. A. K. EVANS, 908 North Avenue 47, Los Angeles, to
SA JOE B. ARERNATHY on January 30, 1951,
REFERENCE:

Washington Field Office teletype te¢ the Bureau and
Los Angeles on January 256, 1951

Report of SA FUANCIS J. DUANE dated January 3, 1951 at
Washinzston, D.C.
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- : mploynent records roflect that VAGO was enployad by the WPA at ;
B ER 37 West 65 Street, NY, from 1/29/3 to 10/28/36, Contacts with fellew - -
e ~ employees to date have revealed mo pertinent infornation concerliug VAGO -1
RS " activities during t.hat period. - 3 .

Rl ' Houver, 1t s believel that VAGO'S hmediata superior d\n-ug
B that period was LOUIS NEIMAN, mow residing at 229 East 15 Street, ru:lon,
\ . = : Arisona, - Tt is moted that VACO was employed as a rodman and ehgimeer and: 3\

: . 4 . worked im the designing of recreational buildings and swimming pools fer
- -4 'the Department of Parks, city of New Iork. The Phoenix Ofﬁce is requelte
T to interview NEDMAN, . . . s 4
SRS G . A 1933 phot.ograph of YAGO .'u enclosei for usistance 11 the e o
; : 1nterv1e'.
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™ Dlrecto s FBI
%o

moM SAC Phlladelphia

CONTA\NED
A;E‘Eﬁl °|FIED

{'T' fmmz-,- OSCAR JomEqCS)gggo Ggas - _4‘.1»,:..7:_ ALL |NFORM
& "ggﬁyﬁle #113% 1958 - HEREN \I.IS 8}

5, DAT
: > At Reb i el (27,{51
P rC - on, 1/31/51 “DAVI
1o -Philadelphia, Pa., was interviewed by SAs ROBERT E. MASTERS
— &nd ROBERT G. JENSEN. ‘ ‘_ PR

' BLOOM, at the outset of the 1nterv1ew, was :
unable to identify & photograph of OSCAR JOHN VAGO as any-.
one he knew. However, when he was told this was a photo-

4 . graph of VAGO, he said he recalled a similar photograph as L
O .~ having been 1n the local newspapers a few months -age:™: R b,
& ﬁ;_also said he believed VAGO "was getting & rag deal n'being arge
. _With perjury on the fine point of saying he was 1n.¥he Count ¥

when he was not. BLOOM advised he had no personal knowledge-
relative to the supposed perjury of VAGO beyond that which he

l\.v .‘

— read in the newspapers._~x e, e opoms. fe_*fwrw,f
4 . Relative'to any Communist Party activities and

- - A affiliations of VAGO, BLOOM salid he had no knowledge. He said ”
_— - 7 " he knew VAGO socially in the late 1930's while they were both — 7

] employed by the Treasury Department in Washington, D. C. Dur- =
o 5 ing this perilod VAGO was charécterized by BLOOM as having been —: =
T P , asgsociated with progressives who were prevalent in Washington,;
%g‘ o3 “D. C: In the late 1930's.: BLOOM declined to clarify what he =N
S ‘meant by the term "progressives b N N v jg R
§ He said that both he and VAGO were members of
the FAECT while in Washington, D. C., but he described this as .
a legitimate union and not subverisve in any way. X
Since 1940, BLOOM said he has seen VAGO but once
or possibly twice. He also advised that he believed VAGO to
be a completely loyal American and that he had no knowledge . .
of any possible’ espionage or other possible subversiye activi -4

?ties‘on the part of VAGO. -3 SO L, -
L e P N AG \ ¥ \». W N B e
The stops requested 1n New York letter of Janu—
? ary 20 last, have been placed. - ~°:* U _ £ -
m-—v—'——v» - — I\—("u"‘ﬁ ~TETET AT LT e e TR = “W‘ti'r.—, == ‘WW‘;?’-'-W v 3 mwme = oy

Inasmuch as there id no additional investigation :
to be conducted in this Divieio% th matter 1s considered RUC.

' ' RECORDLD - g 11BI=19%% - 160
saiiny 87 - INDEXED - 85 34> Aoy
65&3ka {100- 55242) ﬂ‘-"ﬁ ‘:‘ -
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| 'Jéﬁn;!dg;r‘!o;;;r nir-cso i 8
L ;\ Mn‘lm"r quutipu“ SrE :
ot “oadin qom o’ < ‘ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN_EJ)
. HEREU 1S CHULASSIFIED, )

L !‘or m 1nfor-tion, Oscar John 'ago s indictod b; tho
hdonl Orand Jury, Southern District of Few York, on September 28,
" 1950, on a charge of perjury. On January 20, 1951, he was relsased . :.
under bond with restrictions that hs was mot to lsave the Southera (¥~
and Eastern Districts of New York. dlto of 1171 Zn :

k ove
’

\uuhunotbomnt. -

,1,15‘:*1 e RECORDED - 91 FE8110195 o
S . Yago was born in Budape pesty- Bungary, oa !'obmry 27,
Bmtondth.ﬂnitodstahoinlmlnd ln'riodtachinom -

.. Weissman, who was also born in Budapest, Mungary. Vago was nat.mnud.:i‘
in the Southern District of New York on September 29, 1938., He is an.
sngineer by profession and resides at 66 - 07 99th stmt, Rego Park,
New York, HNe is described as 5'6", 150 1bs,, dark oomplexion, browm -
qu, yartunybnd,mrl ghucl, lndhu apcnlur'uddungnlk. 3

. H e

SRR g It '111 bu apyrochted 1! m 1111 hhrriu hnu lkhmdov
Iho 1s presently located in Turkey, for any information he may be able u
" furnish concerning the Communist affilistions and activities of Vago n .-
.. $he United States. -A photograph of Vago is being attachod bhereto fo3
auimneo 1n oonductm this Mu-r_in PECE ? e "Milﬂmi mu.g.

!our ur]; attmtion u thh -ttcr ‘nlljn‘lpymhw ‘
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Qﬁs DEPARTMENT 'OF JUSTICE

BWI:K;CAHUKS SEB“OI

e =3

anuﬁguBAY, INFO concsnn ;si

wi §1
kA

" RECEIVED TELEGRAM J ARY TVENTYFIVE, ronryous rnon AL cnoss, DEPUTY‘EE
U S INTERNAL nzvznuz comm:ss:onsn, VASH. DCe ro PLACE srop FOR cAprlr;‘
ED' SUBJECT, A NATURALIZED CITIZEN BELIEVED TO BE TRYING TO LEAVE U S %
USING roaz:cn PASSPORT. nzscnxszn, AGE FIFTYTHREE, FIVE FEET szv:n_:
ONE HUNDRED sxxrvrrvr, 'BUILD MEDIUM, HAIR BROWN, EYES BROWN. xonra'%§
) STATES RETURN' JUST chzrvrn rnon ou%h%onﬂf MURRAY, PARK CITY, uwan,.ﬂti

. ’. YT, - . L .
. » M e . : N T R
. [ - i - a0t ' . . YR
N . " X | G e : “. " .
' . d [ . . . A ,
" [ " H , " 1 .
o by MRS p) . : . .
woo ) .t
. . ¥ Y FLESY. ¥ - v &
” i N il 1,
. . Y
. i )" v 8 d
.l i’ o) [ ' i
N . . .. . Wi - p i
[ . - o ¥ -] 4 %
' by N K 3 bt [
‘ 4

) OFFICE, LONGTIME RESIDENT PARK CITY AND VROSE FATHER HAS BEEN zupLoth
. iii‘, SILVER KING nxuz FOR YEARS. KORTH srAranié_EEE’znsrnucrrb TO Nbf}iij

&LA, NEAREST FBI OFFICE IF SUBJECT LOCATED. NO RECORD TKIS orrzcz.

r";‘NATURE OF STOP AND IF MURRAY CAN BE IDENTICAL iizzbzust%;

B ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED B 30—
) i'.-='-'-‘m‘n HEREN IS LHCLASSIF] Qﬁ%@,
AV DATE2.2587 B e
'- LARISVAELR. - %«um“f gﬂ%@ﬁ%gﬂ;;
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UASH AND VASB FLD 16 }'ROM IEW YORX

* B ’Lhc‘},,

xnr.croﬁ ’Ann Sac,.

' ONLY TRA'!' BUREA_U. 0_}' CUSTOHS BE APPRISED OF AUTBORIZATION OF ARRES‘(\ :
' . OF VAGO AND EOT THAT CUSTOMS HAKE ACTUAL ARBES‘I‘. WFO REQUESTED -TO0 f_‘.'

’ BETTER HANDLE SITUATION Il" VAGO PETECTED LEAVING US. E
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' mnctor, !'BI DATB r.bmry 17, 1951

- ,' - PN - N It
C, Mobdle . Cmeom TN
P r -! S I

i AL iNFo ATION CONTAINED

ﬁﬁi‘:ﬁh‘m.l,aa) ~ HEREN IS GRULASSIFIED

nnufoeoc., . DATE Lzs_s:L_BY

e - " Re New York lstter to the nu-ean dated 1/20/51.

This is to adviss ﬂnt on Jamnry 25, 1951, a
ctop was pheed with Mr. R. E. JEIT, Acting Officer in Charge, -Immigra-

planes leaving Mobile for foreign flights but that his office will be on
Port of lobile as s pnunger or crew member on any vouel. :
" Stop was also placed with Mr. H. STEWART COBB,

Supervising Deputy, United States Collector of Internal Revenmus, Mobile,
it being noted that Mobile does not have a separate alien tax division

in the Bureau of Internal Revenus. R

- 4 Contact with Chief W. T. SMITH, United States

- 1 ] Customs, reflects that the Mobile Office of the Customs Burean has re-

E ceived notice from its national hoadqu;rtarl relative to0 the stop placed
- against the subject. . :

st

1
3

™5
rull
Ay

- ' Rew York should advise Mobile when these stops
By be removed. m_:c. . '

L
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JTBitd - -
cczt New York {100-55242) : &
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ﬁice Memomndum UNITBD STATES GOVERNMENT

T "'i; e dl -,'.;:, . %,,up.‘m,- a....,.__,.._,,‘e;- _""
OSCAR JO mo, &2 : BRSNS

} -7 ‘the alert to attempt to detect any attempt of the subject to leave the
£
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tion and Neturalisation Service, Mobile. .JETT advised that there are no =~ - .7
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Re New York letter t.o Bureau 1/20/51.

Pursuant to request made in referenced lotter, lookouts were phcod
with U, S. Customs at all border points in the San Antonio Division. A
copy of subject's photograph was submitted to Customs at each border point

o assist in nintsining the lookout. AT e -“t; AR

AN Stops ure also placed with U. S. I&KS at border crossing points - G
in the San Antonio Division, and with the Alien Tax Section, Bureau of - e
Internal Revenne at Austin, Brownsville, Del Rio, La.redo, and San Antonio, o

————-—‘Q* B . At

= ——
-

o~ ———

i _ .
R . Request New York advise when stops may be remved. ROC.

e ————
D

. cer How York aoé'-ssw? AL lwraa.*:.mo 'cg\aETDMNED' T
BT v paEegesd B (gngﬂ.)
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" of Special Agent Robert ¥. lane dated at New
the above-entitled matter, .t i
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Bufile 101-1988

Re- New !ork 1etter January 20 1951

S 0n Janua.ry 26 1951 atop not.icea aga.in.s‘t subject.'a 4mminenty
departure from the Unit.ed States were Placted with Miss Ann Babcock $
Imigration and 'Naturelization Service, Peul’ Cisco, in: charge of thj
outside’ division, US Customs Servics, and William Derrick,’ Alien

Tax Division, 'rreaaury Depart.ment, all of Sa.n Francisco.-

- ,l-- o

O The New York Officge Is re requested to advise when these noti e
are to be removed, RUC. ) . :
. }
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SAC, Bew York o Ty 19, 1951
{; DMr. m
}/_ \ , . o <.
* Sromman T ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
(o fi10 wo-ss2z)  HERELEE0 LT < SIFED )
DATE: 25 57 Biacuelpiy |Cl=

In comnection with the prosecutionr of Yago om the charge
of psrijury, you are asare that one of the sssential elementis to be
established by the government is the ssteriality of Yage's fulse
statement to the violatiom of a Federul law being imguired imbe
wtmrwmm.m,mmvmwn
sqpu-b-zo,msv.

nummxmwmuw“amu
instant Orsnd Jury me oconduoting an investigatiom pertaining %o
pommmnumurmnnofmmummwm
Pederel criminel statutes. Therefore, in order to estadlish this
violation, it will be necessary to show & direct relation betwsen Vago's
rmwmmmwusmotwmwnm
networks or soms other vielation of the Yederel law,

IsmumMVm'uhhoMumtnm
connested with the astivitiss of tlwee espicoage nstworks, and that the

m-mm-tumuumummmhuoru'

laws of the United States. Frem an amlysis of the information develsped
in this ion, there is an spparest violatiom of the Immigretiem

Officer J, Re




‘Tequested 1y ‘
mihbh records concsrning the naturalisstion of Vago in
Bouthern District of Xew York to determinel whether he wade such -5
false statement during any hearings er in any affidavits executed °.
Yy hu at the time otorinmdhtclvw!wtomad-ﬂumto =l
oiumahip. - -

L - - - B

% u thr delind f.ht nm diacuu thu -ttor ntb tho
United States Attorney, Southern Distriot of Few York, to determdne
his wiews as to the exact violstion of the Federel hv which it 1s
his irtention to use in offering proof in the forthcoming trial as 84
the materiality of Vago's false statemsnt. On the basis thereof, you «
are requested to carsfully review the results of your investigation to
dats, analyss the partinent evidenocs available, and oonduct such -

- ) R . -
Eh&m.‘-&_. et e e -

~-ad41tional investigation which might be mecessary to correborste and-~
ctnngt.han the availadble evidence,

This mattar should | bo givcn ronr 1-«11:%. ntwnﬁca.

.. -

o




ERAL Forrey oF amsncmou
““.“‘” -“ u. & f)hf’nﬂhntl’" OF JUSHOE‘ .
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e ¢

ALL INFORIATION CONTAlN /
. URGENT UEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED %\

ST Y DATE225:E BY
ioscan JOHN VAco, WAS., PERJURY., ESPIONAGE -~ R. REBUTEL n:anumr
SEVEN LAST. VAGO KNOUN TO BE IN NYC !"EBRUARY SEVEN LAST AND NOT

BELIEVED TO HAVE LEFT NY SINCE RELEASED ON BAIL. FACTS RE SLe

. - %
f - Y
‘o - ~

STOP NOT KNOWN, BUT A?PARENTLY NOT IDENTICAL: =~ =~ ..' -

4 e - - : e e Y

el 4')6 o . g . . .

* ‘ ' ’ * - .'%", .»4"‘_"',‘—;- ‘- .
saLt LAKE CI‘I‘Y ADVISED P TR S T
~ P b,t o _\'7 %. S &:; 3 d {i.f_’ bH )2
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0 .1 Director, FBI.

38 -
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New York

—ra e

... .. Re
joned _as"above.

e .
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S TReNLL T e . -
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agencl

letters t

ok : " Appropriate sto
A es amd with transportation COp
be notified in the event

P 11 U S
o T

S B so that the Miami Office will
S L we.. . leaye.the country from oné of these ports. -
=Ny B oy A photograph of VAGO exhitited to NICHOLAS
e Street, West Palm Beach, Flarids, of February 19, 1941,
S S unsble to identify 4t as being anyone imown to hiz,
] 2 » . ) . . ) ‘1‘;“ ,:5';1-“: : //,.f' |
L ~nace = - pw there is no further. qujgt_.‘l.g&t{on
ST case is being RUC'd. However, the office of o
PR ¥iami when the stops may be renovede
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epd,

e

OSCAR JOHN VAGO, WAS., PERJURY, ESP, DASH R. RE WFO TEL $EB. 'm:nm

ﬂﬂx. To]a;__: = { .
Mz, Lﬂdd
) Mzr. cl»qq
_ { M. Gluvh

Mz, Nacbo!n e —

| URGE ¢ AEL INFORMATION CONTAIN
X HEREL:{ 1S UN uLhSS'HED
DATEZ 25 %77 BYX

| LAST. PAU%*WEIDLINGER ADVISES FIRST MET VAGO WHEN BOTH EMPLOYED BY

.DOLLARS INA PERIOD OF SOMI EIGHTEEN HONTHS. UAS WITHIN ONE UEEK

««“

\"
. FELLHEIMER UAGNER AT NY JN NINETEEN FORTYTHREE._ NEXT/CONJACT INb?‘ i

'POSITIVE UNQUOTE VAGO NOT KNOVN TO EITHER CLAUD?%INGLE OR MORRIS* o :ﬁ

;qﬁ

NINETEEN roa'mxms BY ACCIDENT mn VAGO BEGAN nomc mn'r TIME . Mi

UORK AT HOME FOR UEIDLINGER. LATTER ESTIﬂAIES VAGO PAID THREE THDUSAND

«v—

OF HIRING VAGO AS REGULAR EMPLOYEE AT TIME OF LATTER-S ARREST. ADVISEi
VAGO-S WIFE CAME T0 nm SHORTLY AFTER ARREST PLEADING POVERTY AND HE 33
PROMISED PART TIME UORK IF VAGO RELEASED. TOLD HER HE WOULD POSITIVEL_
NOT GIVE vaco A BEGULAR JOB. A(FEW DAYS AFTER VAGO-S RELEASE onk ;ff?
BAIL, VEIDLINGER GAVE HIM JOB OF DRAFTING AT HOME WHICH AMOUNTS .TO. ;%f
REGULAR JOB IN COMPENSATION. VILL PROBABLY LAST FOUR MORE VEEKS, <& E
VEIDLINGER DENIES ANY KNOWLEDGE oF conmun:;r_acrzvxr:zs ON vacoes.f_gé
PART AT ANY riuz DURING RELA%Ioﬁsnxp; VEIDLINGER STATES HE IS QUOTE f)

h

~——

‘)- B

m: KNEW VAGO PERSONALLY, WFO REQUESTED T0 nm:nvmt snapmo m me'
OF ABOVEs < .

- 27797175 =

' SCHEID'REDORDED 137[ zs 28 1351
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G T JOHN JAMES MATWIN, 122 Rhett, Street, SR A
Tl M T Greenville, S. C. does not recognise -’ ,‘ - ~ :

SYNOPSISOFFACTS: ... _ ..

[ S ey

photograph of subject, »a.nd has pever

Pait

) <hmd°fhm.‘_ "é -
SRR I ‘.~3 ’i /’9
B - HUC- - g

' At v
. _ ~L

JOHN mem(wm 122 Rhett Street, was exhibited |
the photograph of subject VAGO, and questioned for any knowledge he might -
have of VAGO, but he advised he did not rocognize the photograph of VAGO - F e
and had never heard of him, . o o o -

Ehas T
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T-1 and T-2 after viewing subject's photograph
at Los Angeles, advised had never seen nor heard

e

of him. Stops placed with Western Alr Lines, Lom
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The New York Office advised that subject had indicated -
he might flee the United States, and New York requested cert nﬂ

stops be placed. That Office also requested subjectts photo
greph be exhibited to T-1 end T-2 in Los Angeles. 3 E
{ " By lettera dated January 29, 1951 atopa ‘were placei
with Bureau of Internal Revenue, Immigration and Naturalization
Service, and Customs Agency Service, all Los Angeles,
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On February 15, 1951 a stop was placed with Mr, Plﬂi’
E., SULLIVAN, Vice President, Western Alr Lines, Los Angeles,
covering each of their air terminals thrgughout the western
states, B _,;S
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= Von Februar; 2, 1951 A BAROLD ¥.' B pd Wi,
ubject's photograph to T-1, a former assoclate orI_hj_Qx_; B S
m&% who 18 an admitted former Soviet Agent in the Ty ‘ﬁ
States, -1 advised he had never seen nor heard of h.in 2

| On March 3, 1951 SA DODGE also exhibited subje'ct‘n’--‘s- ;
E photograph to T-2, who has admitted engaging in Soviet Emplion
LA N in the United States in the middle 1930's.

never seen nor heard of aubject.
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VAGO released on #5,000 bail on ..
1/20/51. No trial date set. VAGO °
employed since release on drarting :
work in own home for PAUL WEIDLINGER, ]
engineer at 101 Park Avenue, New York. o
No unusual activities noted.
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S ADD. DISSEMINATION, ©
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S PROSECUTIVE ACTIVITY g -
R on Jenuary 15, 1951, Judge JEROME FRAYE - .. |
\., of the Circuit Court of Appeals, New York, issued an order - -
N dlrecting that VAGO be tried in the imnediate future or . ‘-
‘\J released on bail pending trial. o L

Y

Oon January 20, 19651, JOS:.PHIN‘E% NKLER ‘ .
28-L) SOth Street, Woodside, Long Island,furnished ts,ooo R
cash ball end VAGO was released on that date. He was = . [,
restricted by the terms of his release to the Southern -
md Eastern Districts of New York. At the present time,
no date 13 set ror brial. - B .

It is noted that JOSEP};*NE WINKLER
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RESIDENCE

- FRANK BETZ, building sups rintendent of VAGO!S
residence at 6607 991:h Street, Rego Park, advised that the
rent at the VAGO epartment, during the period of his
.confinement, was paid regularly by his wife, CLAIRE VAGO.
He stated that no indicetion had ever been given to him
of any plans on the part of the VAGOS to leave their
apartment.

He atated that he did not kmow VAGO well
personally, but advised that it was rumored in the’
neighborhood that VAGO was a member of the Communist
Party and distributes Communist literature., He was
unable to furnish any specific information bearing on
this, but advised that one JAMES TOAL, a neighbor of
VAGO, would be able to furnish more detailed information.

JAMES TOAL, Jr., 6611 99th Street, Rego Park,
a Detective in the New York City Police Department, advised
that he too had heard a great many rumors that VAGO was
a Communlst and related that on a number of occasions he
had seen VAGO purchad rig copies of the "Daily Worker"
at a neighborhood newsstand., He recalled that in
about January, 1950, he returned home with his wife late
one evening and observed VAGO leaving the front door of
his, TOAL'g, apartment. Upon opening the door of his
apartment, TOAL said he noticed what he described as
"Communist literature" on the floor and immediately
pursued VAGO and asked him whether he had pushed the
material under the apartment door. VAGO readily admitted
that he had done so and TOAL threatened him with physion.l
violence if he repeated the sct.

At that point, VAGO told him that if he wuld
give him his apartment number he would refrain from giving
him more material and TOAL advised him that if he
distributed the literature anywhere in the bullding again,
he would personally inflict a beating on VAGO.
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According to TOAL, VAGO did not distribute
any more literature in the development although up to
that date such literature wes distributed regularly, .
apparently by VAGO.

e
)

TOAL advised that he was unable to recall the
exact nature of the literature left by VAGO, but was sure
that none of it bore the direct stamp of the Communist
Party. He stated that he was almost sure that some of
the literature was from the American Youth Congress, but
could recall nothing further concerning it. TOAL ,
stated that he had no additional information to establish
VAGO'S connection with the Communist Party. \
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EMPLOYMENT o :
PAUL WEIDLINGER | -

PAULAIEIDLINGER, 349 East 49th Street, New 4 .
York, who is a partner in General Engineering Assoclates ]
with offices in Washington, D.C. and at 101 Park Avenue,
New York, advised that he had entered the United States
at Miami on January 24, 1943 and was naturalized at New
York in 1948, He related that upon coming to New York,
a few months after his entry into the United States, he
obtained a job at Fellheimer-Wagner, a New York ergineering
firm, and had met VAGO immediately thereafter, He stated
that he was born in Hungary on December 22,.191), and that
he and VAGO had become associated because of their 3
eommon - background, » ‘ ?

He advised that VAGO had been extremely help-
ful to him in such matters as securing an apartment in )
) 1 , " New York and had given him a great deal of advice which )
he badly needed because of his unfamiliarity with the

(e
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United States. ’

e A He stated that he had known VAGO almost
Tfi‘l S entirely at work, but that he had visited in his home
3 twice during the few months that they worked together
~ ? in 1943.
i
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_ . He said that after VAGO left Fellheimer-
Wagner in 1943, a few months after he himself began
to work there, he lost all contact with him until 1949.
At that time, he said he met VAGO accidentally on the
street and VAGO told him the story of his having become
involved in Abreham Brothman Assocliates. According to
WEIDLINGER“ VAGO descri bed his m rtnsrs in the firm as
"gangsters’ and informed him that he had lost a great
deal of money in the venture and was very bad off

financlally. :

: WEIDLINGER advised that at that time he was
already making plans to set up an office in New York and
he asked VAGO to work for him whenever the of fice was
opened. Upon opening the New York Office, he said he
found that hé 4id not have enough work to hire VAGO .
full time, but gave him a great deal of part time work.
He estimated that from early 1950 until the time of
VAGO!'S arrest, he hed pald him about $3,000 for this
part time work, : g

In addition, he said he had promised VAGO
a full time Job as soon as the latter finished ths work
which he was dolng for JACOB ARONOW,., He advised that if
1t had not been for VAGO'S arrest, the latter would have
been employed by him within a week or so, .

Shortly after the arrest, hoe related Mrs,
VAGO came to his office in a near hysterical condition
and asked him 1f he would employ VAGO if the latter

- were released on bail, WEIDLING:R informed her that he

would not give VAGO a full time job because of the
bad publicity which would accrue to him, but promised

"her he would give VAGOpart time employment,

Upon VAGO'S release, he sald Mrs. VAGO again
arpeared at his office and he gave her work for VAGO
to do in his own home. He stated that he pays VAGO
$4,.50 an hour and that he has averaged about 200 .
a week in the work that he dee s for WEIDLING=R. He
described VAGO as being very competent and stated that in
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view of the shortage of engineers at the present time,
he would be very happy to hire VAGO full time except
for the possible bad publicity. .

He advised that he had made it plain to VAGO
that he could not give him full time employment and elso
that VAGO was not to rely on him for his livelihood.
Actually he sald he would probably be able to give VAGO
sufficlent work to keep him busy for some time to come,

He stated that either VAGO or his wife call
at hls office to plck up the work end that sometimes
they deliver it at his office and sometimes at his home.,

He advised thet in addition to the money which
he had mi1d VAGO since the latter's release, he had also
owed VAGO for pr evious work at the time of his arrest and
had given that money to Mrs. VAGO while VAGO was
incarcerated,

WEIDLINGER stated that he had never secen
VAGO in Washington, D.C. and claimed that he had no
knowledge whatsoever of any Communist activity on VAGO!S
part, He advised that he was aware that VAGO was a

militent member of the Federation of Architects, Engineers,

Chemists and Technicians and related that on one occasion
VAGO had attempted unsuccessfully to recruit him for that
organization, {

WEIDLINGER stated that he, himseif, had never
had any connection with the Communist Party.

JACOB ARONOW

JACQE*kRONOW, 117 West 197th Street, New York,
advised that in May of 1949 VAGO had walked into his
office at 12 Zast 48th Street and had asked for employment
as a Structural Engineer, He stated that he had no
previous acquaintance with VAGO and that VAGO had merely
walked in "cold" looking for work. At that time, ARONOW

. 8ald he had hired VAGO for about three weeks, but had

let him go upon the completion of the project.
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In February of 1950, he related he had gotten

"a contract for a large construction job and had imediately
" rehired VAGO whom he described as a very competent
‘structural engineer. He stated that VAGO worked swiftly

and accurately and kept very much to himself while working.
Be stated that he had never at any time had any inkling

as to VAGO'S political connections since he apparantly
never discussed such matters in the office.

He stated that VAGO had asked for re-emplbymsnt

"but that he had refused to rehire him and would continue

to do so unless VAGO were acquitted,

MICHAEL J. KAPILOFF, Assistant to ARONOW,
also advised that VAGO had absolutely refrained from any
political discussions during his employment there and
had apparently had very little connection with the other
employees.

DAVID ‘BLOOM

DAVID BLOOM, a fellow employee of VAGO
in the Treasury Department, Procurement Division in
the latter 1930's, who presently resides at 1411 Walnut
Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, was interviewed at
Philadelphla on January 31, 1951 by SAs ROBERT E.
MASTERS and ROBZRT G. JENSEN,

BLOOM, at the outset of the interview, advised
that he was unable to identify the photograph of VAGO and
upon being informed that it was VAGO, stated that he
then recalled that he had seen the photograph in the
newspapers some months ago., He stated that he believed
VAGO "was getting a raw deal® in being charged with
perjury on the fine point of saying that he was in the
country when he was not.

- BLOOM advised that he had no personal know-
ledge relative to the supposed perjury of VAGO beyond
that of which he read in the newspapers. Relative to
any Communist Party activities or affiliations of VAGO,
BLOOM stated he had no knowledge, -
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: He sdal d he knew VAGO soclally in the late
1930's while they were both employed by the Trsasury
Department in Washington, D.C. During this period VAGO
was characterized by BLOOM as having been associated
with progreasives, who were prevalant in Washington, D.C.
at that time. BLOOM decliped to clarify what he meant
by the term "progressives.” He stated that both he and
VAGO were members of the F.A,E.C.T. while 1n Washington,
D.C., but he described this as & legitimate union and

not subversive in any way.
/

Since 1940, BLOOM said he has seen VAGO but
once or possibly twice. He also advised that he belleved
VAGO to be a completely loyal American and that he had
no knowledge of any possible Esplonage or other possible
subversive activities on the part of VAGO,

Confidential Informant T-=2,,pf known roliasbility,
advised that on January 27, 1947, DAVIDABLOOM attended a
meeting of the Communlist Part velommittce at

Wilmington, Dglaware.

. 4
On February 19, 1947, the informant reported
that DAVID BLOOM had ex ressed himself in favor of
establishing a white collar section of the Communist
Party in the Wilmington area.

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION

It is noted that government employment records .
reflect that VAGO was employed by the WPA from Jenuary 29,
1934 to October 28, 1936 at 37 West 65th Street, New York
City. He was employed by the Park Demrtment of the City
of New York in the Design Division and was under the
supervision of ARTHUR BARZAGHI, Chief Engineer of that
diviaion,

STUART CONSTABIE, Chief of Desipgn, Park
Department, City of New York, advised that ARTHUR BARZAGHI
had died about 1940. CONSTABIE stated that he, himaelf,
had no recollection of VAGO. He advised that the
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section in which VAGO worked had some 1,200 onglneers.

EDWARD A. SEARS, Mechanical Engineer, 13 East
37th Street, New York, advised that he recalled VAGO as
en enginser with whom he worked, but was unable to furnish
any specific information. He did recall, however, that
VAGO worked under the supervision of LOUIS NEIMAN,

229 East lSth Street, Tucson, Arizona.

The Phoenix Offlce has been requested to
interview NEIMAN, Y

ERNEST J. CIARK, a member of the engineering
firm of Andrews, Clark and Buckley, 305 East 63rd Street

‘and T. SANFORD THOMPSON, Board of Water Supply, 120 wWall

Street, both of whom worked under BARZAGHI, were unable
to recall VAGO.

BANK ACCOUNT

Confidential Informant T=1l, of mown
reliability, advised that on March 6, 1951, VAGO had
a balance of $173.58 in his account at the Sterling Natiomd
Bank and Trust Company, 95-38 Queens Boulevard. He advised
that on January 26, a check drawn by PAJL WmIDLINGER 1n
the amount of $100 was deposited in the account and on
February 13th, another check in the amount of $371.25
was deposited. Both checks were drawn on the Riggs
National bmk, Washington, D.C.

Checks executed by VAGO and his wife appmared
to be all of a routine nature.

It is noted that the above information was
secured on the usual confidential basls and is not to
be made public except on the issuance of a subpoena,
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA
JEROME EUGENE TARTAKOM e

JEROME EUGENE TARTAKOW, a fellow prisoner
with VAGO at the Federal House of Detention, West Street,
New York, advised that VAGO had informed him that as a
result of his arrest, his "usefulness" in America was
ended, VAGO advised TARTAKOW that he was trxing to find
the best possible way to "contact Washington® before he
left fail to inform "them" that he is premred for another
assignment, .

‘ He finally declded, according to TARTAKOW
that he would send a friend to Washington as a messenger
to deliver his letter,

Upon being asked by TARTAKOW what he would
do if the State Department refused to issue a passport

to him, VAGO replied, "then I.,u 11 go by the tried and
proven route." *

TARTAKOW stated that VAGO intends to go to
Budapest immediately upon his release and related that
VAGO had informed him thet he was on the verge of leaving
the United States at the time of his arrest. At the
present time, according to TARTAKOW, VAGO plans to have
friends in France write him a letter offering him a job
there which should enable him to obtein an Amoerican
passport.

TARTAKOW advised that ABRAHAMMGROTHMAN,
who has been convicted of Obstruction_of Justice, was
preparing a deal concerning the promotion of an électrically
operated valve invented by him. He stated that plans
were being made In connection with this pro
would give VAGO five per cent of the incoms.
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ROSENBERG'S attorney had warned him not to associate

ADMINISTRATIVE 'DATA (CONT'D)

' TARTAKOW also advised that VAGO had informed
him that all of the material which Doctor EMIL KLAYS

—4FUCHS had furnished to the Russlans was first submitted 5

to BROTHMAN for his examination and verification of the
accuracy of the materialm

He stated that VAGO had been very friendly
with JULIUS!ﬁOSENBERG who i3 presently being tried on &
charge of_ cgnspiracy to--eormit espionagse, but that.

too closely with VAGO.

In describing ROS=NBERG and VAGO, TARTAKOW
made the following observation: ,

"Never have I been associated with two men
whose hatred for our government i1s so profound., Every

-statement contains a threat of destruction, of violencs,

to America. These men are not mere Communists. What is
more important 1s that they are revolutionlsts and

that even in the Communist organization itself is a horse
of a different color," )

. TARTAKOW, whose reliabllity 1s subject to .
question, was unable to furnish any more specifilc
information concerning any of the above statements,

INFORMANTS

) advisedimrxa «Jr
at he did not recall VAGO. v@ku“u“

s forqu_ﬁemmunist Partylote. Agtcad, o
functionary.in the New-York -area, advised SA VICTOR Lu,MJQJJ“uﬂb
TURYN, that he did not recall VAGO or that he a o e

never known VAGO, - .o r_'NT‘AL‘ bac BID

COtni

e

SA A. ROBeRT SWANSON

=10 =
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA (CONT'D)

"and former' member of the German Communist Party, advised

SA WILLIAM E, NUMMEY that she had never been acquainted
with VAGO. _ -

t_Party ,memb.er. b
advised SA JOHN M,

O'MARA that he was not acquainted with VAGO.

. and- famillar with Communist sctivities
among Negroes, advised SA FRANK J. SMITH that VAGO was

not familiar to him,

HELENNT, ITCHER, wife of MARLITCHER,
contact of JULIUS4ROSENBERG, advised SA VINCENT J.
CAHILL that to her knowledge, VAGO had never been
associated with ROSENBERG.

_Communist Party member-in . bre
New York and San Franclsco.from 1927 .t0.1939, advised

SA EDWIN R. TULLY that he was hot acquainted with VAGO.

b

although a photograph seemed familiar to him.

NICHOIA S*DOZENBERG, confessed Soviet-Agent-
in the early 1930's in the United States, advised that

he too was unablé t5 ldentify VAGO:—ThYs information
was contained in Miemi letter dated February 27, 1951,

MISCELLANEOUS

H=RBERT NUSSEY, Principal of the Public School

attended by VAGO'S son, JOHN, was advised on January 22,
1551 in .a letter from Mrs., CLAIRE VAGO, that her son was
being withdrawn from that school as of that dpte,

ENTIAL
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA.§CONT‘D!

_ 1t i1s noted that Confidential‘lnformanﬁ T-1
has advised that checks dated January 31, 1951 4in the
amount of $50 and February 2, 1951 in the amount of

,259.50, were drawn by Mrs. VAGO to the Downtown

ommunist School,

Confidential Informant T-3, of known relisbility,

advised on June 20, 1945 that the Downtown Communist

School was set up in 194l and controlled by the Communist

7 Party elther directly or indirectly.

: Confidentiel Informant T-}, of known rellability,
advised that Mrs, PAUIA GROSS, 102 East Fourth Street,

New York, directed a letter to VAGO on February 8, 1951,
Confidential Informant T-1 advised that a check in the
amount of $7 was drawn to Mrs, PAULA GROSS on February 27.

- Confidentiel Informspt T=5, of known
reliability, advised that PA ROSS, no address, was

.Treasurer of the American-Hggggrign_Eggg_jgwgiviaion of

the Internatlonal Workers. Urder. on. June 22, 1990.

' . Confidential Informant T-6, of ¥nown
reliability, advised that one PAULA GROSS was a contact
or employee of "Magyar Jovo" in 1949. The latter
publication has previously been described as a Hungarian
language Communist newspaper to which VAGO is known to
be a subscriber. .

: A surveillance of VAGO on Jenuery 20, 21
and 22, subsequent to his release, failed to reflect any
information pertaining to this investigation,

f\{‘\l '
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NEW YORK

At New York, N,Y,

"LEADS "

%

3

L

GDBENTIAL

Will follow and report prosecutive action.

. Will continue to maintain a mail cover at,
6607 99th Street, Rego Park. . ' b
Will continue to monitor the bank account of

the VAGOS at the Sterling Nat
95-38 Queens Boulevard.
)

ional Bank and Trust Comm ny,

~u ot .
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WY 100-55242 CONFI NTIAL
CONFIDENTIAL mp’onmn'rs

The Confidential Informants mentioned in the

" report of SA ROBERT M. KANE dated March 20, 1951

at New York, New _York, are as follows:

N v
-2 ' v®
" Sterling National Bank
and Trust Company of NY,
95-38 Queens Boule
ol
T2 . Confidential Informant- b3 ‘
: as set out in the report r
of SA RAESAR ;T BERORN b1D

dated May 17, 1949, at
Baltimore, in the case
entitled, "DAVID BLOOM,

' wa'?; ET AL, SECURITY MATTER-

T=3 Former tacted b bv
SA | D

Tl Mail cover at 6607 99th
Street, Rego Park,

T~5 -contacted by b
| SA EVERETT K. DEANE. D

Teb BELA ROTH, a former
employee of "Magyar Jovo"
contacted by SAS EILMER M.
ROTH and ROBERT C. DOWNES. °

REFERENCE: Report of SA ROBERT M, KANE, 1/18/51,
New York. - '

e ot L
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9/ ro . i DIRECTOR, FEBI
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DafE: March 21, 1951

‘ . Osz ago, John ray,

{57 John- uray S L. .
PERJURY - S o o
ESPIONAGE - R ‘ B T ]
(Bufile 101-1988) o\ &

ReNYlet to Bureau dated 1/23/51, a copy of which was
designated for the Houston Office with a request to place
appropriate stops with the U. S, Customs Service, Immigra-
tion and Naturalijation Service, and Alien Tax Division of

- " i o '
SE T .
. o B i ~ .
Tt NI i e B e s o e POEY S I W R PR
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the Internal Revenue. ’ E
‘ 4

This 1s to advise that all appropriate stops have been zg
rlaced in the Houston Divlision, and the New York Office is =
requested to advise when these stops are no longer required. :
«RUC= ‘ . »
CC « New York (100-55242) :
AL (RFORHATION GO‘QTDA e ;
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‘E’ muummlv NEIJ YORK p., 65-5598
g agrent mABE AY . . | sarz wen N g/nma -ul7 agPoRT MABK BV -
Y HASHINGTON, D. c. 7:7‘;7 ﬂ’ 21 2& 3}31} ' FRANGIS J.AD‘UANE FJD teb
.. - ..o . -] PERJURY o
OSGAR JOHN AGO, was E L .| EspIoAGE'= R 3
-: ] synorsis or ncm o B
< ¥ ) : JOSEPH ZALKIN, Former Associate of subject
o denies knowledge that VAGO was a member of o _
: o '}) the Communist Party while in Washington, - .' ,
- ”( ~ D. Co ZALKIN stated that both he and VAGO.. -5 - {°
- ° were members of the FAZCT and attended .- Q NP B
: " meetings of this group which were held at . : "
R & Q& - the Washington Bookshop Association. Both " . Ry -
\/  FAECT =ud the Washington Bookshop have been g
- F \b 5 -~ cited as Communist groups. ZALKIN described'*s
. ¥ VAGO as a "redical®™ but said he could not
¥ - further define this designation of VAGO, ": - .
- CALKIN seid that during the late 1930s, VAGO 2 8
o 'Y‘ - was definitely sympathetic to the Russian
R \ form of government. ZALKIN also recalled
B \4,\ that VAGO read the Commnist publicatlion,
I X ' the Deily Viorker. ZALKIN last saw VAGO in
: E : \\ v New York City seven gr elght years ago where’
— «t ' e was employed in am officec with JUL&S
T f v KORCHEIN, a fomer officer 1r. the FAECT. ~
\b . .
S E B ‘ . : _ ',.UC _
~ o, R - !
. o s AL nvFo .'.'.'ho. nur - |
; " DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C. . HERE: (2 LHCLAlTIRE PLD_/
. |poPIES DESTROYED | DATE_ZlL?ﬂ_BY&_ﬁ% Cls
i |466 MAR 9 1961 GEORGE SLOAN, e Structural Fngineer, employed by the
; General Services Administration, and a fomer co-worker of VAGO, ..
) APPROVES Ano "'""-‘“'"" : 0 NOT WRITE W THESE SPaOSS
| ‘ lor- THEEAIZS RECORBED 6]
e 5 X/ 2 oerias oF TMS REPORT A AT A %
=7 urean (101-1988) / N TR £ DEX"'D 15 }
z New York (100—5521;2) F/ | —
“ |4 -18f- Los Angeles (65-5125) LA APR10 18870
Y - San Francisco (65-},286)(Ipfo) 3¢ - -
2 = Washington Fileld

PRO P/or eggl &Tglifs;:;tggfntla! port and It_s \
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" advised that while VAGO was employed in the Procurement Division . .
>, of the Treasury Department, his closest assoclates were EQVID‘ :
ﬁ(;BLoom and JOSEPH ZALKIN, AcTive N EpEcT

-

. It has been determined that BLOOM is presently residing
in the vicinlity 6f Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and that ZALKIN 1s
presently employed by the Corps of Engineers, Department of the
Army, at Waahington, D. C.

7 ﬁé\&*{truiw“ . t".k:'io. SR .. N «

-

Y

It has been determined that in 1938 after arriving
in Washington, D. C., to accept emplcymeiit in the Procurement
Division of the Treasury Department, VAGO resided at, 211l :
Hui dekoper Place, NW, a private dwelling then occupied by MORRIS .
BERKMAN; in 1939, he resided 6323 Luzon Avenue, NW, and in l9h0,
he moved to the Buckingham Apartment development, Arlington, =
Viﬁ%inia, remaining there until he returned to New York City in
ioll.

M}
N ¥
TR 1.7 e

A

Lo RN

y o oeate ML

JOSEPHREELKIN, 129 Bellview Txive. Falls Ch.urchL i
Virginia, (Former Associate of Sub/ect) o -

Personnel files, Corps of Engineers, De artment of the

Army, disclosed that ZALKIN was born April 26, 189, at.hkﬂlﬂzmoslav,'
Russia. and that his wife, ESTER'M N, was born in Poland in :

Januery, 1898. In h 3.2pplicetion for‘employment with this agency,
YATKIN advised that N, had b born in Russla and
his mother, ALWGOV had been born in Polend. ALKIN arrived in the -
United States on July 3, 1911, rom Libau, sstonla, acquired United
States eitizenship on April 8, 1919, in the United States District :
Court, New York City, under certificate 1195590, He attended :
Cooper Union College in New York City from October, 1913 until May,
1912 and again from October, 1917 to May, 191€. 1In the latter

— year, he received a B. S. Degree in @§ivil fnginecring. He also
attended the University of New York and in 1931, received & "P. E,"
Degree from this institution. His .record indicated the following
employment history for him: . ,\

_;J”ég 1918 to 1919 - Draftsman, Turner Construction Company, New York:
g . B City;
! 1919 to 1921 - Designer, Witherow Steel Company, Pittsburgh,

‘?’ﬂg e Pennsylvania; ‘%
= 1922 to 1923 - géeld Engineer, Barahona Sugar Company, Sarto
’ mingo;
. 1923 to 192y ~ Assistant £ngineer, Thomas H. Wiggen, New York
| City;
- 2 -
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1931 to 1934 - Amtorg Corporation, New York City (was employed by
this corporation at Uralvagonstroy, Russia, as :

Resident fngineer);

Supervisory Engineer, Parks Department, Hew York

City;

Structural fngineer, Semet Solvay Corporation,

New York City;

Assistant Structural Engineer, Federal Works °

LAinistration, Procurement Division, Treasury

Department;

Structural fnglneer, War Department;

Enginesr. war Production Board;

1935 to 1937
1937 to 1938
;938 to 1939

1939 to 1943
1943 to 1945

At the present time, ZALKIN is employed by the
District Corps of ifngineers es a Structural kngineer end is
assigned to the Corps of Engineers Installation at McMilien
Reservolr, First and Eryant Streets, NW.

Pagsport files, Department of State, disclosed that
ZALKIN was included in Passport #145579, issued October 10, 1931,
for travel to Russia for the purpcse of fulfilling his contract

-
N

YO
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192l o 1928 ~ Structural Engineer, Walker and Eisen Architects, "_2
‘ - Los Angeles, Californie; - £
1928 to 1929 - Structural Engineer, Board of Transportation, New - -
York City; R

11929 to 1931 - Structural Engineer, Albert Kahn, Detroit, 4
Michigan; §

% dcxt‘. !

with the Amtorg Trading Corporation. His application indic:ted that

he was to be employed in the capazity of a Civil eéngineer on the
construction of reinforced concrete structures ai Uralvagonstroy,
Russia. From March,;.1933 until 1934, the records of this source
indicate that he had been employed as an dngineer for the
orgenization Sonzasbost, at Asbest g?zleki Oblest, Russia,

[y
ZALKIN?’s wife, .ESTER =Y. ,a%d Fasasport #1,84313,
on April 26, 1932, for travel to Russia. Her file indicated that
she had been orn in Pinsk, Minsk, Foland.

Credit ~u. .iu :.cords conteined a report dated

" November 8, 1950, which disclosed that ZALKIN and his _wife, MIRA,

resided at ;29 Belleview Drive, Falls Church, Virginia., This
report disclosed that ZALKIN had been born April 26, 1894, and had
zreviously resided at 319 North Thomas Street,; Arlington, Virginie;

-6323 Luzon Avenue; Nw, Washington, D, C., and 3451 Giles Avenue,

New York City. ,
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" In addition to the addresses listed:&r ZALKIN in the
Credit Bureau report, his personnel file at the Department of the
Army disclosed thst in August and September of 1936, he resided
at 2104 Huildekoper Place, NW.

It 1s to be noted that from 1935 to 19:0, ZALKIN resided
in the same residences as did subject VAGOC.

)
Tt

i
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ZALKIN was interviewed at his residence and in the
prezance of his wife, uSTsR, on January 27, 1951, by Special
Ag.ts HOGLLIS vi. BOW:RS and the writer.

ot

/

ZALKIN edvised that he first met VAGO during the latter
part of 1935 while both were employed as engineers by the Works
Frogress Administration in “ew York City. He explalned that; at
that time;, his contact with VAGO was purely professional and he
edced that he did not even lmow where VAGO lived in 1935. ZALKIN
pointed out that at that time he resided on Seagate Avenue, Coney
Island, New York.

'
ooy bl i e

stated that he joined thefi’ederation of Architeets, tngineers.
Chemists Technicisns KXCAECT) during 1635 and attended m:etings

this group with VAGO' 'during the period from 1935 to 1937. ZALKIN
was unsble to recall positively who had actually solicited him for ¢
membership in this zroup but said that subject wes "probably"
Instrumental in kis Jjoining this orgenizetion. CALAKIN was unable to
recall where the meetings of this group had been aesu 1.: Now
York City and he could not identify other individuals active in the
FAECT at that time.

In addition T;gg%% ernloyment with VAGO in 1935, ZALKIN

Thae report of the Joint Fact-Finding Committee to the 1948
reguler California Legislature made the follo'ing corment with respect
to the FAECT: "Typical of Cormunist front org anizations in the
science and professional classifications is the Federation of
of Architect:, Engineers, Chemists and Techni-icrc..."

e -

>ﬁ ' After his employment at the Works Progress Administration

wes terminated in 1937, or early in 1938, ZALKIN stated that he cane

"*to Washington and secured employment with the Public Buildings

Administration, Procurement Division of the Treasury Department. He
advised that VAGO preceded him to Washington end had secured employ-
nent with this same government agency. ZALKIN maintained, however,
that VAGO uc: not,instrumental in securing government employment for him

~
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and advised that he obtained this position through his own efforts.
.. After arriving in Washington, ZALKIN stated that he renewed his
‘acquaintanceship with VAGQ and said that VAGO sccured a room for
him in the home of MORRISKBERKMAN, 211l Huldekoper Place, NW.

< {dential Informant i1ability advised

o stated that he
or approximately two months and

thereafter ke said that they both moved to individual apartments
located in the Luzon Apartment Bulilding, 6323 Luzon Avenue, NW. .
ZALKIN placed the date of this move as September, 1938 and stated
that both e and VAGO signed.a one-year lease on these apartments. »
He recalled that VAGO did not remain in this building for the entire -
period of his lease but prior to the expiration of this lease, moved
to an apartment loczted on lLth Street in the Buckingham Apartment

development; Arlington., Virginia. ZALKIN stated that after his own
lease expired in Septembsr, 1939, he moved to an apartment located
8t 319 North Thomes Street in the same apartment development in
Arlington, Virginia. ZALKIN stated that his apartment was located
just around the cormner from thatﬁwhichvwas occupled by VAGO.

During the period that he and VAGO resided in the home of °
BERKMAN, ZALKIN stated that he had no reason to believe that BERKMAN
was a member of the Communist Party. ‘He stated that BERKMAN never
solicited him for membership in the Communist Party and he added that
he had never attended any meetings of the Communist Party with
BERKMAN. ZALKIN elzo stated that, to his knowledge, VAGO was not
at any time a member of the Communist Party snd had not attended any
meetin%s of the Communilist Party during the period he resided in
~adi-AN's home.

P

During the time that they resided in the apartment building
located on Luzon Avenue; ZALKIN stated that he and his wife were not
particulsrly intimate socially with VAGO. He stated, however, that
he usually accompanied VAGC tc and from work inasmuch as they worked
in the same office. After moving to Arlington, Virginia, ZALKIN
stated that he and his wife exchanged social visits with the VAGOs
on several occasions but never became lntimate social friends.
stated that on occasions when he did vislt the VAGO agartment, he
observed the Communist publicatlion, the "Daily Worker" in VAGO'!'s homé
: in Arlington, Virginiae. bhe aliso stated that on occasion he had .

: observed VAGO reading this paper but was unable to fix the date oOTr
place of such an occurence. ZALKIN stated that he would be unable .

-5-
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¥ “to recall how often he had been a visitor in the VAGO apartments
F--in Washington, D. C., and Arlington,- Virginis, and how often he had
R geen VAGO reading the "Daily Worker," pointing out that he had never
‘.. % been & frequent visitorto either of the VAGO apartments. - ZALKIN .

" stated that during the period that VAGO was in Washington, which was
from 1938 to 1941, he was active in the FAECT and served on various
comnittees of this group. ZALKIN was, however, unable to ldentify
any of the committees which VAGO served but he did recall having
attended meetings of the FAECT which were held in the Washington
Bookshop. He also advised that he had attended these meetings with -
VAGO, ZALKIN was again unable to recall the identity of others who
had attended these meetings, explaining that he did not attend these
meetings regularly even though he continued to be a member of this
group until 1942 or 1943; when he discontinued his F&ECT membership
by not going to meetings of the group., ZALKIN also recalled that
JUL<S KORCHEIN. who was an officer in the Weshlngton Chapter of the
FAECT during the late 1930s; was especially active in this group's
affeirs in Weshington, D, C. ZALKIN also recalled that VAGO served
in the same committee of the FAECT as dld KORCHEIN.

ZAIKIN said thet VAGO never told him that he had besn a
member of the Communist Party while in Washington, D. C. He added
that he had no reason to believe that VAGO had been a member of the
Cormunist Party during that time. He said that, although VAGO held
certain beliefs which were considered by some to be "Radical) he -
did not believe VAGO was ever disloyal to the United States. He
pointed out that while in Washington, VAGO impressed him as being
very sympathetic to the Russian form of government but ZALKIN
observed that during the late 1930s, the prevailing opinion was one
of sympathy for, and admiration of, Russisa. ZALKIN was unable to
amplify his classification that VAGO was "radical® but sald that he
used this term because he knew (1) VAGO read the Communist Paper,
the Daily Worker and (2) VAGO was sympathetic toward the Soviet
Union, which he explained would, in some circles, label VAGO as a
"radical.” ZALKIN was unable to attribute to VAGO any specific
beliefs or statemsents which supported his bellef that VAGO was a
radical.™ 2ALKIN advised that both he and VAGO were terminated
from their employment with the Procurement Division, Treasury :
Department, late in 1939, He said that they then secured employment °
with the Quartermaster Corps of the Army but were assigned to
- different installations of this Crops. He said,; however, that
2. after a brief period, VAGO was transferred to Fort Myer, Virginle,
54 where he was employed. He recalled that VAGO continued to be
employed here for a short time and voluntarily resigned his position
to return to private industry in New York City. - ,
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" of any other individuals who he belleved were close social -

- ZALKIN said that this visit occurred within one year after VAGO's
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While 1n Washington, ZALKIN stated that VAGO had no“
particularly close friends and was unable to furnish the names

b DS
A

e

acquaintances of VAGO. cALiIWalso stated that during the period

he was employed with VAGO, their work was not of a classified o
or restricted nature. After leaving the government and returning
to New York City, ZALKIN receslled that VAGO had visited him in
Washington on one occasion. ZALKIN was unable to recall the
purpose of this visit but believed that 1t was purely soclal.

-
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termination. He also recalled that in 1942 or possibly as late

as 1943, he had visited VAGO in New York City on two occasions. 4
On one of these occasions, iLKIN said that he visited socially - .
at VAGO's home and on the second occasion, he visited VAGO at :
his office where he also met JULES KORCHul., who was then employed

in the same office with VAGO. ZALKIN stated that it vislts with - .
VAGO in New York City were purely social in nature and he added ‘*,g
that his trips from Washington to New York werz not for the -
express r.rpose of sceing VAGO but for visitiﬁg other members of.

his family who resided there. During the pcs* eight years, ZALKIN
stated that he has not seen VAGO nor has he “ad any communication -
from hin. ;

Concerning. DAVID BLOCM. who has been previously identified
es an assocliate of ZALKIN durins ths late 1930s, ZALKIN recalled .
that BLOOM had also been cctive in the FxCT ihile in Washington,’
D. C. ZALXIN maintained that his associat.o.. with BLOOM was
limited to his professional contécts which occurred in the
Procurement Division,; Treasiry Department, and on the few occasions
he had attended meetings of .the FAECT which were also attended by
BLCGY. ZALKIN said that he passessed no information concerning the
reputation of BLOCM in regard to his loyalty to the United States and’
advised that since BLOCM left the government and went to work for )
the DuPont Company in hilmington, Delaware, he has had no further
contact withhim.

With resncet to MCRRIS RERKMAN, the owner of the premises
at 211l Huldekoper Place, Nii, where ZALKIN and VAGC resided after
arriving in Washington, D.. C. in 1936, ZALKIN stated that he -
maintained a limited sociel contact with B:RKMAN from 1938 to 1950 .
when BERKMAN moved to California. 4ZALKIN alco recalled that BARKNMAN .
hed been a member of the FAxCT =nd had also attended meetings of this
group which were held in the Washington Bookshop.~ o

The Washington Bookshop Association, WQshington, D. Cay hss

besn cited as a Conmunis front organization by the Special committee
on Un-American Activities in a report dated March 29, l?hu, Page 150.

» ’ 5—7—
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oo ZALKIN stated that his only association in the United ,
. 8tates with representatives of the Soviet Union occurred during
the period from 1929 to 1931. He explained that in 1929 while

employed as an engineer for the Albert Kahn Zngineering

Associates, Detroit, Michigan, his employer had contracts with

the Soviet Union. In his position, he stated that he met

representatives of the Soviet Union who negotlated with the

Albert Kehn Compeny. In 1931 when the work became slack with

the Kahn Company, o.LKIN stated he applied to Amtorg, the

Russian Purchasing Commission in New York City, for an engineering

post in Russia, having been advised that Russia was hiring

engineers at that tiwe, He advised that his application for
employment was accepted and that he executed a contract and

went to Russia where he did engineering work. Upon his return

to the United States, ZALKIN stated he was unable to find -

immediate employment and again applied to Amtorg for work. He

advised that he was given work as a translator and continued in
this post for a short time untll he secured employment with the

Works Progress Administration. ZALKIN stated he was not employed .

directly by Amtorg but was employed as &a translator by engineers
who were working directly for Amtorge. .
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MORRIS BERKMAN
‘Confidential Informant T
hotographs of ZA or BLOCM.

e dae W g FORITN Sy e

MORRI§¥$HAPIRO, 6323 Luzon Avenue, NW

SHAPIRO is a business associate of PAUL WEIDLINGER,
both of whom operate or have an interest in the General Englneeri
Associates, 1928 I Street, NW, Washington, D. C., and who also

.F . maintain offices in New York City, WEIDLINGER has been identified
R as the vresent employer of the subject.,

The Washington City Directory disclosed that SHAPIRO has
resided at 6323 Luzon Avenue, NW, since 1938, It will be recalled
that this iIs the same resldence!where VAGO and ZALKIN resided in

1938 and 1939.

SHAPIRO was interviewed at his office, 1928 I Street, NW,
by SAs ROBERT L. SMELTZER and the writer. He denied knowing
subject, ZALKIN, BERKI‘AN or BLOOl. He likewise was unable to
identify VAGO from photograpns exhibited to him. He also advised
that he is not acquainted with any of the employees working for
his associate, WEIDLINGER, in New York, explalining that these.
employees are not carried on the pay rolls of his office in
Washington. SHAPIRO had no recollection of WEIDLINGER's
mentioning to him that he had almost hired VAGO on a permanent
basis just before VAGO was arrested in New York City on a perjury
charge, '

%55% Rt SHAPIRO stated that he had attended two or t hree
R NS ) meetings of the FAECT during late 1930s, having been invited to
;vr—w A f’ these meetings by JULES KORCHEIN, who was then employed by the

) United States Housing Authority, where he, SHAPIRO, was also
. employed. SHAPIRO stated, however, that he never became a member
of the FAECT and after attending two or three meetings, lost
.Interest in the group and had no further contact with it.
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' .the turn-out for these meetings was very small,

P
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SHAPTRO said the meetings Yo attendéd wers held In the ~ -
Department of Interior but he was unable to recall the identity -
of any other individuals attending these meetings and said that _

LN

o
(

JULIAtWADLnIGH and VLADAMI&KM*SZESHNIKOFF
7

Néw York letter dated January 31, 1951, requested that
photographs of VAGQO be displayed to WADLEIGH and de SZESHNIKCFF. - . -
Both WADLEIGE and de SZESHNIKOFF have admitted participation in
a Soviet espionage conspiraey which operated in Washington, D. Ce,:

S A e §

WADLEIGH by Special Agents WALTON CONE and the writer respectively
Neither de SZESHIIKCOFF nor WADLZIGH oould identify VAGO.

durI”gﬁl9305. .
Photographs of VAGO were exhibited to de SZLSHNIKOFF andggﬁ\

One copy of this report 1is being furnished San Francisco
in accordance with Bureau instructions. ) :

10
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THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE

[ . Lo
T VI A TR T

At Los Angeles - Will furnish tﬁis office'ﬁith the results -

of the interview with MORRIS BERKIAW, Care
of General Dglivery. (WFO teletype dated - :
January 26, 1951, requested BERKMAN.be Ll
-interviewed for information relating to . '

. Cormmunist ectivities on the part of VAGO 3
while he resided in Washington, D. C.) o
This office 1s desirous of ascertaining k.
BERKMAN's attitude in this matter and also '~
to ascertain if he would cooperate in other -
cases this office has under lnvestigation. ¥
(Los Angeles 1s requested to deslignate one .
copy containing this information for WFO ;
file 101-162), captioned JOSEPH ZALKIN,
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INFORMANT PAGE - —ov%:.

REFERENCEs; Reports of Sﬁecial Agent ROBERT M. KING dated .

November li, 1950, and October 16, 1950, at
New York City ' ‘ e
Report of Speclial Agent HOLLIS W. BOWERS dated

October 30, 1950, at Washington, D. C. - '
Report of Special Agent FRANCIS J. DUANE ,dated
January 3, 1951, at Washington, D. C.
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115 ik JOHN I.{. FOLE!, Assistant to the Chief of the Criminal Division, Offico 5:":
of the U.S. Attorney, SDNY, has indicated that he will handle VAGO!S - L
.prosecution for perjury, which he expects will take Pplace with;n the .next’ﬁ_ "'

CETT e T SAs N .f,.wz
o b mt,h respect to- materiality, FOLEY has advised t.hat,

.....

e
. J°  actual purpose of the @rami Jury in this instance was in comection with an” '
=t

espionage ihquiry. ~This,; in his opinion, the issue of materiality will—~-—"
stand or fall on that basis. ' Consequently, the fact that VAGO violated e
imnigration or other Federal laws will not satisfy the requirement.
T T Tat present, said FOLEY, his ergument will of necessity be that™ T
- "{ VAGO'S .whereazbouts were material to an,espionage inquiry, and that perjury
_was committed. . Obviously, any evidence commecting VAGC with espionage ., - o "
I N directly would greatly strengthen the govermment'!s ‘ease, and investigation.:
1 £o date has been aimed at obtaini{x\g“ such evidence, although unsuccessi‘ully. i e
‘L . oy _ ,-!’ - . -~
The N.Y. Office of INS has expressed the opinion that the misstatements
made by VAGO in connection with his naturalization were not of such a nature i
as would have precluded his being naturalized! had the real facts been known, : =3
so that the only course available to INS is cancellation of citizenship based .
on membership in the CPe INS has'advised that this course will hot be pursued e
until the conclusion of the perjury prosecut.ion. -

wi. Tt 48 called to the sttention of. the Bureeu t.hat VAGO'S-denial vefore
the Grand Jury that he had’ been in touch gith representatives of a foreigm - ::*
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PR """ Re report of SA mnc:s J. DUAN'E dated u/7/51 at
‘ Waahington, D. C., which sets out a lead for Los Angeles to
. furnish Washington Field results of an interview with MORRIS .' '3

T BERKMAN in Los Angeles. .
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AEPORT MADKAY ¢ DATE whHEN PERIOD POR WHICH MADE - | WEFOWY MADEBY - - .
. REW YORE /23/51 3/13-5/10/51 | ROBERT M. KANE - _ . °
s o OSCAR JOHN AGO, va PERJURY - - g
: s RGO x\ x,ﬁ( 2 4 - ESPIQNA.GE n YOOI
=2 Bl <‘<§x4y” ;:x* ﬁ“ uigif;-,v\ N5 P S ﬁ?&;zgujgy
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS! VAGO presently employed by /.
L = Carol Management Corp., . S
real estate firm with oftioes
in Belmont Plaza Hotel, 49th ~ - -
8t. and Lexington Ave., NYC. A
e . Contacts with additional . ‘ ‘,
“} \ ” informants negative. 1
\‘\ 'b - _‘“ .-':.-'-“')' = 1'f' ?‘ l ,’(:“- u’-' - )
L f’v;f\*i TR S A
B “ALL INFORM TID“! c‘o DAINED
‘s h v r-
DETATLS: = EMPLOYMENT B}E'?EHZH 2‘3! ui !"L %Q{ﬁwb
PAUL WEIDLINGER, 101 Park Avenue, New York
City, advised that VAGO had compieted all the
work which WEIDLINGER had given to him late in April and that
he no longer was using VAGO'S services. WEIDLINGER stated
that 1t was his understanding that VAGO had secured a drafting
Job with Carol Management Corporation, a large real estate ‘.
firm in New York ' < . //41441;
\., \\ . '
’ JACOB ARONOW, 12 East kBth Street, Rew York

City, employer of VAGO at the time of the latter's arrest in
September 1950, stated that VAGO had been hired by Carol
Management Corporation late in April 1951, apparently on a
permanent basis. He stated that VAGO is being used as a
draftsman in the company'ai'@ffices in the Belmont Plaza Hotel
at 49th Street and Lexington Ayenus, New York City.
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It 1s noﬁod that spot surveillances at the above
address have disclesed VAGO'S regular presence there.

In a letter dated March 10, 1951, ths Phoenix Office
advised shat LOUIS NEIMAN, 229 East 15th Street, Tucson,
Arisona, bhad stated that he was unacquainted with VAGO. It
is noted that NEIMAN was in charge of the Works Project
:g:i:;;gfation in N¥ew York City on whioh VAGO was employed in

..

BANX ACCOUNT

Confidential Informant Te-l, of kmown reliability,
advised that on April 30, 1951, VAGO'S account at the Sterling
National Bank and Trust Company, 95-38 Queens Boulevard, New
York CGity had a balance of $237.20. The informant advised
that checks issued by VAGO appeared to be of a mature not
— T pertinent to the investigation. Checks issued by PAUL
WEIDLINGER to VAGO were deposited on March 9, 12 and 20 in
the amounts of $249.75, $234.00 and $2440.75 respectively.

It 1s noted that the above informetion was secured
on the usual confidential basis and is not to be made public
exocept on the issuance of a subpoena.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT T-2

A Confidential Informant T=2, of unknown reliability,
has furnished the following information eoncerning VAGO secured
during his incarceration at the Federal House of Detention in
New York. It is noted that the informant has indicated that
he is unwilling to appear as a witness in court.

According to the informant, VAGO advised him that
as & result.of his, VAGO'S, arrest, his "usefulness" in
. America was énded . He astated that he was trying to find the
*  best possible way to "eontact Washington" before he left jail
%  ¢o inform "thea" that he is prepared for another assignment.
;é% He finally decided, according to the informant, that he would
"¢ send a friend to Washington as a messenger to deliver his letter.

Upon being asked by the informant what he would do 1if

»
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the United Statea State Department refused to issue him a
assport to enable him to leave the United States, VAGO replied,
hen I will go by the tried and proven route." VAGO told the

informant that he intendsd to go to Budepest, Hungary,
{mediately upon his relesse, and also sonfided at the time of
his arrest he was on the werge of leaving the United States.
His plan, aceording to the informant, was to have friends in
France write him a letter offering him & job there which he
esould use to induce the State Department to issue hinm a pass-

port.

The informant also advised that VAGO had been in
toush with another fellow prisoner, ABRAHAMNBSROTHMAN, a former
partner of VAGO who has been eonvicted of “obstruction of
justioe” soncerning the promotion of an eleetrically operated
valve invented by BROTHMAN. Ascording to the informant, VAGO
was to receive five per sent of the income from this promction.
Informant also advised that V. was extremely friendly during
his incarceration with JULIUQ&ggSEBBERG, who has been convicted
of eonspiracy to commit eapionage.

In describing ROSENEERG and VAGO, the informant
made the following observation: "Never have I been assoclated
with two men whose hatred for our Government is so profound.
Every statement sontains a threat of destruotion, of wiolenee,
to America. These men are not mere Communists. What is more
important is that they are revolutioniats and that, even in
the co?nunict organigation 1tself, is & horse of a different
golor.

The informant was unable to furnish any more specific
information eoncerning the relationships, past or present,
between VAGO, BROTHMAN and ROSENBERG.

MISCELLANEQOUS

In a lettey dated March 10, 1951, the Bureau advised
that ALEXANDER OOTE, soviet agent in Europe in the late
1930's and early 1940's, was unable to identify VAGO.

In a letter dated February 27, 1951, the Miami Office
advised that NICHOLASYDOZENBERG, soviet agent in the United
States and Europe in 1920t's, was also unsble to identify
VAGO.
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Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability,
who has admitted participation in Soviet espionage in the
1920's, stated that he was not asquainted with VAGO.

., Confidential Infarmant Tel, of known reliabdbility,
advised that VAGO was listed as & petition eanvasser for the
Election Campaign Committee of the Communist Party in the 1949
campaign for the reslection of BERJAMIN J. DAVIS, JR., Communist
candidate for sounclilman, City of New York.

8pot surveillansces of VAGO were eonducted on March
A}, 15, 26 end 31; April 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 16, 18, 20, 21
and 23; May 3 and 9, but no imformation was obtained pertinent
to this investigation.
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The Confidential Informants mentioned in the report
of SA ROBERT M. EANE, New York, dated May 23, 1951, are as

follows:
=1
erling ¥ational Bank and Trust Company,

95=38 Queens Boulevard, New York City.

T-2 JEROME EUGENE TARTAKOW, whose identity is
being kept eonfidentiel at his own request. p "
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RATMOND HENRY ALTHOFF, 155 West Main Street,
eath on April 6, 1951, reflecting that OSCAR VAGO,

| and Technioians Union, requested ALTHOFF to Join the
Camnunist Party in 1935 or 1936,

P

i ¢

. b i " :
During the course 93 0 applicant\type :lnvastigat?;n
in April, 1951, Mr OND HENR THOFF, 155 West
Main Street, swervmms Y, advised that he
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VAGO had asked him to join the Commun

1935 or 1936, B
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Scmerville, N. Jo, furnished a signed statement under .
offioer of Federation of Architects, Enginesrs, Chemists,

was of the opinion that AGO was a Carmunist, as
ist Party, in either

P

R oo < S w1 6, 1951
: : Somerville

N
- & A :
<, o O "I, RAYMOND HENRY ALTHOFF make the following voluntary
¢ . statement to Special Agent JOHN M. MASTERSON and PHILIP
\¢ : Jo CARROLL Who have identified themselves to me to be ‘)"
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ALTHOFF was placed under oath at his request, and furnished
the following signed statement, of which the original
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Special Agonil of tho Federal Bureau of Invntignti.on. lo thruts or praniau a2
- _have been made to me and 1 kna"thio otatmnt may bo uud minst ne h &

Lot J‘&;*---A 1,"" TR = ) 7.2 ey
N 0T wae Dorn Augush 4, 1906 New Tork City. ,1a
Ny the WP, Daperhont of Parks New York City as an electrieal Designor. ¥ X A
‘T was in that @amploy until about February 1936. During that period I was thé °=:
shop steward for the Federation of Archiiscts, Engineers, Charists and g
Technicians Union, I was asked by XL RCHINE and OSCAR VAGO both officers .3
of the aforementioned Union to join the Cotmunist Party. I told them that .y
I was not interested in joining, Both of these men were employed by the WPA,  :
I had no social contact with either of these men and kmew them only in
L ~ connection with my work, These are the only two men with whom I have over
T T bad any association that I knew to be 0munil'as.

- T

oo
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b
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R /""“h- ,/r""’- ,ﬂ‘\
T L ¢ ‘have never been Secretary of thn ‘Comaunist Party in New !?;i :I.
i and in fact have never been a member of the Gmnnilt Party anywhere. L

bave never made any remarks or statements as an advooate of the Russian ""
government as being better than the previous Russian govermments, I have - -
nsver been to Russia, have never had my desire to go to Ruasia and would no% _

- desire to 1ive under & Camunist re
T € j THOFF
- 5 "I married BECK ACHAHOFS probably scmetime in 1936, After

— 1 - - marriage BECKY devalopTaa an intense interest in Communist ideologies, I do___
; not know that my wife BECKY was ever a member of the Communist Party., In
Rl e our social contacts both my wife, EECKY, and I were associated with many
Ay .. people whom I belisve were probably Comsunists or Communist sympathizers., Our
= -  ocontacts with these psople was purely social and were not metings called %o
S P discuss Comnunism or. Communist_ thooriu. N R . --\k} L y s

> -

' "I have and have had an interest in all forms of social ideclogies
both religious and politioal. To that extent, I have had an interest in the
Camunist theorn . '

" ®I have read "DAS CAPITAL* by KARL MARX, have also read Communiet
poriodioa].s "New Masses® and the "Daily Worker®,

m
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1
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—-

,,‘k\ ;f;[ attended a Conmunist aponsored neoti.ng at Madison Square Garden’
- sometime 'in 1937 and 38. I hut & tonded other, neotingl which may hnve bun
Comaunist sponsored, \u,- , N - IS Nl

A D

B NS I also attended a meeting at Madison Square Oarden in N.Y.C.
. “"5:!?""“' “sponsored by the German Amsrican Bund prohnbly around the same time as ths

e m
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hnw been & lanbor p! any organiution ﬂmioh_ _

: 'I u not or pever
‘has for i'cs purpoao the overthrow of the U. 8. Gowmont. i o ’\;i
w have read the foregoing statment qonammg of 3 md vrithn 3

pages and 1% 1s trus and comct.
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Suchaig KBROEAII ROY S.
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by

rcdcraz Muu of Invut ’%

I an trannuting Therevtth” for your tnfomaﬂu
a memorandum which contains itnformatfon conceraing the -
Communist Party aJfilictions of the parents of Sergeant
"Roy 8. Berkman, who {s o memler. of the United States -~ - . .
Marine Corps Band and has, In ihe pest, Leen assigned $o -
play‘!u that orchutrc ot lmtc Houss rcccpﬁona. -

Yiwa, .

A
er) M g

.~ - e
S baw nade this tq{oru ton avauofg]c ta Bcar:aj;__
Ad-iral ‘Stdney ¥, Souers, Special Consultant Xl 72 s
- Prestdent, and ¥r. U. K. Baughman, Jr., Chief," Unucd

States Sccrct Scrvtcc, Dcparucnt of the n'cuury. .
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Juhe 8, 1981

BBy SERORART WY S, DEREEAN CONW‘AL

. 'n.‘,_ -

T

Bk n mm“a -nt s tnnﬁmtn smeeratag fsear Joka

M & Baown asmder m cc-nn Paréy who t8 presestly swefte
1ru1 ia Federal n-aon Y otatrics of Few Tork on

of perjury, u m tha® In 1098 Vage reened
o wervis ¥ n h 8 Veskingten, D. C,

s are pruuu' natﬂn ta lu tfomu ead :

sen, Sevpesxt Bepy 8. Berknen Ass deen 1% $he Datted States 1
orps fer the peat twe and eane-hals yeers,

iii

g
?.

-4 the tine o en iatervisw wish Sergeens Roy 3, Berinen
on Ny 20, 1951, Ao adutsed that Ao Asd enlisted in the United
.- Soated lu-iu acm es 8 prefesaitonal vieliatsd end (s presently
- attashed to the Mivted Stetes Narine Corpd BDand, Nashtagton, D, Ce
. Ne slse giated that (A She pest A¢ Aas, on ocecstiens, been cesigned
30 play {n Shat ercieastre et she nuc House receptions, at whiok
stas Ao ta "wery nsar 80 the President,”

(101-2988-157,158)

' The Borinens, as well as their sén, Sergesat Rey S,
Berimen, Aave dented any present or pest o/, fumm or eympathy
F 1371 m Connunfss Parsy., Further, Sergesnt Derinsn, &t tie tiane
of A recent taterview, elsined M kaonledge that Ate psreats
sere Connanfsss, but sdvised thet uo.poruu were taterested in
. Jtghttag Faselon duriag the late 1990 $A0 nediun of the
- Abrelea zhuu wrt e« Ne aloo cuortm 8 Jather as bcug
" gympetietie toward Buseien ”‘n o and uc BS2R unttl the ting -
‘ the Russe<feransn PFest of 1 Sergeent Berinan sdded shet Ao
. Jather sould not new b senstdered ag pre«Sesviesd er pro«fonminfed
a8 Ate P feels $hat Musets 1o "gettiag out «f Aoad” ead un-
n’_uu . l . f“.lar a0 u»am 'rnm'o ,nm_tm_, nn-.

KRR 'c < ‘
CONTAINED Exespr y}'g"-!c"‘ss

Lt INFORMAN
QER FI8 1S UNCURSSIFIED OTHERWgE " E SHOWN
20 80 B0 fpuricts
N ¢ A CG“%F“:T',A.!
mo o CLASSIFIED BY! C/S el
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
x..':.'m.. NEW YOBK » mads 65.55'98
atreat mane av eare - PENO0 FOu WNoS BASE | meveat mase oV R o
}, WASEINGTON, D. C. 'JUN 271 1851[5/17,22,29; 6/7/51 FRANCIS J. DUANE. FJD:s] “’:
‘ PAMTINCKITI AL : . nN 3
-} 0SCAR JOHN VAGO, was. C‘L_,-m f><x Al mlmz, ESPIONAGE - R > 2

7f SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  ctaff Sergeant ROY S. BERKMAN, USMC, ,
the son of MORRIS H. BERKMAN and former D,L’},
. 0 resident of 211l Huidekoper Place, N.W., IS
6$ Washington, D. C., recalled that VAGO
\ & and ZALKIN resided in his father's Huide-
p® koper Place home during the late 1930's,
o % Sergeant BERKMAN claimed no lkmowledge of
F N communist activities on part of VAGO or
GRS ZALKIN. He described his father as an
& . 1deslist, staunch anti-fascist, and one
who was sympathetic toward the Russian

\C people but was, at the same time PIIRT
0 ':‘/J h»)D ,
N
oo~ Band, Washington, D, C., and on occasions ‘ —
F N 1s assigned to play for official White House
\& 9 a receptions, i
SN ALL IKFOTVATION CONTAIRED AL l""‘" o ar AONTAINED i
~ “E L A;,E.' )l I"D R'Uc i ‘ ’ ”‘..;4. Lo
L\v .2 _‘.‘.nnj HL.‘\\._ . : - :;_::‘::.1) Ql.',
. B R ’ ) DAlL- D( 2 AL . ;
DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C. :

COPIES DESTROYED

456 MAR 9 1961 It will be recalled that the subject's personnel
file at the General Services Agency revealed that in 1938 VAGO
resided at 211; HBuidekoper Placeé, N. W. Investigation has also \
determined that VAGO roomed with Josmym.mm previously'ident.iried %

80 NOT WRE W TUOSE G0NOS8 -
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1 - L:s Aggeles (65-5125) \ IJUN 4?, 1351
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1= San Francisco (65-1;.286)




WPO  65-5598 | | e / ST

in this investigation at this residence which was then the home
. o MORRIS H. BERKMAN. It has also been determined that BERKMAN
otcupled this home along with his wife FRANCES and his son ROY
S. BERKMAN.

Confidential Informant T-1, of kn lability,
has advised that during the late 1930's,

Confidential Informant T=2, also of
bility, advised that in 197, MORRIS and FRANC
residing at 912 North Avenue, Los sles, Ca

In an effort to ascertain if VAGO and ZALKIN were
engaged in communist activities while in Washington, D. C., dur-
ing the late 1930's, MORRIS and FRANCES BERKMAN were interviewed
at their home, 904% South Kemmore, Los Angeles, Cal ifornia, on
January 30, 1951, by Special Agents WILLIAM C. PATTERSON and JOE
B. ABERNATHY. In this interview, BERKMAN and his wife denled po-
sessing lmowledge of any cormunist activities or communist mem-
bership on the part of the subject and ZALKIN during the period
they resided in Washington, D. C. At the same interview, Mr. and
Mrs. BERKMAN also denied any affiliation with, or sympathy for,
the Communist Party at any time., BERKMAN advised that his son
ROY was presently serving in the U. S. Marine Corps and had been
a member of the Corps for the past two and a half years.

U. S. Marine Corps Staff Sergeant /ROY SoFBERKMAN
was interviewed at the Washington Fleld 0ffice on Miy 29;—3951,
by SA HOWARD FLETCHER, JR., and the writer. BERKMAN identified
himself as the son of MORRIS H. and FRANCES BERKMAN and stated
that he had been born on April 3, 1929, at Washington, D. C.
He advised that he is presently attached to the USMC Band sta-
tioned at the USMC Barracks at Washington, D. C. He advised,
however, that he actually resides at 705 Greenwood Avenue, Ta-
koma Park, Maryland, with his wife whom he identified as the
former MYRA INOVITZ, & native of Washington, D. C., &and who
is employed as & clerk- /”'piat 1n tho Veterans' Administration
nt Hashington, « Co

' BERKMAN stated that during the late 1930 ts his par-
entn rented one bedrocm in their hame at 211l Heidekoper Place,
W., to :—individuals he identified as OQQA&mt}Q and JOSEPH
He 1dentified a photograph of ths subject as possibly

being identical with the OSCAR VAGO who lived in his fat

w8

|

R 46;’??'*,‘
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_bhome for a short period during the late 1930'.9. He uaa unable
‘40 fix the date of their residence in this home more accurately. ]
It was Sergeant BERKMAN's recollection that VAGO and ZALKIN se- T
- ¢ured their room in his father's home by responding to an ad-
vertisement that had been placed in the local papers. He denled *
kmowing that these men had been employed with his father as
architects in the Procurement Division of ths Treasury Department
at that time. He stated that they occuriel 2 room in his fatherts -~
home for a very short time and after moviiig, he stated that neither
he nor, as far as he knew, his parents had any further contact
with elther ZALKIN or VAGO. He reported that he had never re-
ceived any information from his parents which was unfavorable
concerning VAGO or ZAIKIN.

e
[} “
,

Sergeant BERKMAN was unable to recall if his father
had discussed these men with him after they moved. Sergeant
BERKMAN said that he had recently returned from a visit with his
father in Los Angeles and declared that during thils visit his
father did not mention having been interviewed by the FBI con-
cerning the subject, and stated that at no time durlng this visit
did his father discuss elther ZALKIN or VAGO with him, p——
Concerning the loyalty and patriotism of his own
father, Sergeant BERKMAN advised that in discussions he had with
his father after World War II started, he learned that his fathexr
was an idealist, a strong anti-fascist; and one who was sympathetic
towards the Russian people and the Soviet Union. Sergeant BERKMAN
advised that he als o learned that his father, who was a natlve of
Russia, had been especially sympathetic towards the Russian people
and the Russian Government untlil the Soviet-German pact of 1939,
at which time he advised that his father began to doubt the in-
tentions of the Russlan Government. Sergeant BERKMAN advised that
to his imowledge his rather had never been a member of the Com~
munist Party and had never belonged to any organizations with ths
exception of the ASRAHAM LINCOLN Brigade., Sergeant BERKMAN re-
membered that his parents had on one or two occasions taken him
to picnics which had been sponsored by the ABRAHAM LINCOLN Brigade.
He also advised that his father's opposition to fascism was ex=-
presssed through membership in the ABRAHAM LINCOLN Brigade. Ser= @

geant BERKMAN advised that he was unable to recall having seen
aeny cormunist publication such a&s the "Daily Worker" or the"People's
World" in his father's home at any time and especially during the "
, riod that VAGO and ZALKIN resided there. He also advised that P
had no knowledge that either the subject or ZALKIN were members Sac
©of the ABRAHAM LINCOLN Brigade and could not recall their having
attended the picnics to which he had been brought by his parents,

The ABRRAHAM LINCOLN Brigade has been declared-by the.
Attorney Genersal to be an organization within the purview of Execu=
tive Order 9835,
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: Sergeant BERKMAN advised that he considers his
_phrents to be thoroughly loya®  to the United States and stated
that at the present time he kuowe that his father 1s opposed to
communism and Russian aggression. On his recent visit home, he

advised that\ he discussed the Korean war with his father who

" supported the TRUMAN position to take a stand against aggressive.
designs of communlsm as the communists in China and Soviet
Russia were "getting out of hand".

BERKMAR advised that he had no relatives in Russia
and stated that to his Imowledge his parents do not correspond
with anyone in Russia, He stated thet the only persoms connected
with-his family who were lknown commnists were his wife's cousin
SOL MTNOVITZ and his wife TILLA. He advised that both these in-
dividuals had been communists in Washington, D. C., until SOL®s
death three years ago, &t which time his wife TILLA left the U,S.
and 1s now living in England,

In 2
advise ' *

b/)')

Sergeant BERKMAN identifie 8 only other relative
in Washington, D. C., 88 his aunt ALI ERKMAN, a Government
employee currently residing at 1724 Capitol Avenue, N, E, Ser-
geant BERKMAN recalled that a few years ago when his aunt was
under investigation for a position in a "sensitive Government
agency", she and his father had quarrelled because he would not
submit an affidavit €estifying that he was not a member of any
subversive groups. Sergeant BERKMAN stated that this act by
his father created 111 will between MORRISYSERKMAN and ALICE
BERKMAN, o

Sergeant BERKMAN advised that he resided in Washe
ington; D. C., until the early 1940's when his family moved to
Cleveland, Ohio, and then to Los Angsles, California where his
parents are now residing. He wdvised that hes was graduated from
the Franklin High School in Los Angeles in 1946 and thereafter
moved to Dallas; Texas, where hs joined the Dallas Symphonie
Orchestra. In 19..8,he stated that he joined the U, S. Marine
Corps. As he was a professional musician, he was assigned to the
USMC Band in Washington, D. C., and has been assigned to the
Band since jolning the Corps. In addition to his duties in the
Marine Corps Band, BERKMAN stated that on occasion he is assigned

to play in the orchestra at official receptions held in the "Blair

House" which is the present residence of President TRUMAN. On
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occasion at these receptions, BERKMAN stated that he frequently

- 48 "very close to the President", Sergeant BERKMAN advised that
he frequently corresponds with his father and in the event he re-
ceived any informaetion relating to VAGO or ZALKIN he stated he
would communicate with this offlce., Sergeant BERKMAN advised

that he has never been assoclated with any group which has been
declared as subversive by the Goverrnment and that he is cample tely
loyal to the Goverrment.

Mrs. ALICE BERKMAN, aka Mrs. ABR.AHAWCHINSKL
172, Capitol Street, N, E.. and who is employed ad a clerk-typist
In the Bureau of Internal Revenue at Washington, D. C., advised
thet she had never resided in the home of her brother MORRIS BERK-
MAN, 211l Huidekoper Place, N, W., and had never been acquainted
with either the subject or JOSEPH ZALKIN, She did recall, however,
that her brother rented a room in his 8824 but she stated that she
was not aware of the individuals who had leased thls room.,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

N
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INFORMANTS
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REFERENCE: WFO teletype to the Bureau dated May 29, 1951
Report of SA ROBERT M. KANE dated May 23, 1951, at
New York
Report of SA JOE B. ABERNATHY dated February 7, 1951,
at Los Angele s
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L c HEREM IS u:‘.’u" ASSIFLED,
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mlttcd mtu Scont &nlc
Trecsury Departaens . ...
luhtngtu, De 0. RYEE

Joha Sdgor Noever, DA
- rcdcmx B:nau of Iw"‘

"

Jurnished you with faformatfen oonceraing ﬂu couuaﬂt
Party cfftifations of the pareats ef Sergeant Rey &, .. -
__Perkman whe fs C -c.bcr of the tmuu Btatn wrins
c"". “.d. :__-_~ . . ) ‘_é\ . : —

.. - ;_ .

L In ordcr thct ou ntpM be J‘nrﬂur cdvtud ;
,u ‘Ihe patter, I on src;muﬁ-g Aerewith 8 copy of the -
report Spccgn.! ,lguf {Francile J. Duacne, ‘:ud ot j
Iacungtu D, €, June 21, 1951, oct“ng Jorth thé
results of an iucrvtcu which Ual lad vtt& Scmc“

" LT INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREL IS 'i}LuU.. SIFIED

B T Yoﬁ .uz nun uu on m: l' 1951 I
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: =

VAGO continues employment as draftsmen

for Carol Management Corp., now at 12 -

Bast 4j8th 8t,, NYC, Spot surveillances

. e TS and contacts with confidential informants : ..
15 - ( L failed to reveal pertinent mromtion.}, N

A ),'_ o QIEE |§\éFﬂ Ri "T'E (CQVETDAINED
T I3 GhobAGRSIn
S DATE;A;‘E’L_BYEMZ s als..

: ; - ( - -L

; * JACOB ARNOW, 12 East l|.8th Street, New York city,
fomer employer of VAGO and indspendent contractor for
Cardl Management Corporation at the same address, advised
that VAGO contimies his employment as full time draftsman
for Carol Management, He said that VAGO is presently
working at 12 East 48th Street,

It 1s noted that spot surveillaces have

disclosed vmms reg\uu» pronnco at f.hat. l.ddreu.
S DESTROYED , - -

y;o;nent and Residence

«',.’1

41’.

I

Dr, ROBERT ucoss, Dontist 66-07 99%h Street, T :
Hills, Iliand, low !crk, advised that he regularly

b o |
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AT e
o VAGO and hic rmny cntering and 1 nv:l.ng tho bnndina. K
. . He stated that he had noted no visitors at the VAGO spartment
~-t per had he observed VAGO in the oonp a.nwono other than
!’ members of his ruily. CSRYatnd S e
R ot
M e e
T Confidential Informant T-1, of known rellsbili
= advised that on July 12, 1951, VAGO hed a balance iof $32.
the Sterling National Bank and Trust Company, 95-38 Queens

vy - pgrtinent to t.hi- mvestigution.m _!_”“ A
. -A. . '-“"A_' .. ’1‘ L 1 < ;‘(
e ;-5 I la noted tha.t the information locnrod from; &

* Confidential Informant Tel was obtained on & confidential

T l basis and is not to be made public except on issuance ot a
—_— subpoena, _ — . i , e e et e e
& Miscellaneous
. Confidential Informant T=2, of known rolh.biuty a -
former who has furnished information concorning
B Soviet espionage, advised that ho was unable to identify a
. . photogra.ph or VAGO. . ,,- "':v,:n, T bf)b
}' ii’ ( ¥ { Conﬁdontial Inrorlanﬁa 2-3 and '1'-)..., both or knoum *
T renabillty. who are familier with some phases of Soviet. .

espionage in the U, S, in the 1930' 8, udvued that they were
unable to identify VAGO, ,

Confidential Inromanta T-S and T=6, both of Xnown
Teliability, admitted former Soviet esplonage agents who operated
in Eew York City and Mexico in the poriod from 1937 to 1945, .
wers n].uo unablo to 1dont1ry VAGO. . o

 confidential Informant T-7, of knowa rellability, £

BB : ~ adﬁ.ud that VAGO received correspondence from his brother, ;. ;,;,:_‘3.

mns:}vmo. Rottenbiller 029/0., Budapolt, nungqry. :

R

July 6 and 13, 1951, reflect VAGO'S continued presence in the
New York area dbut failed to disclose any information pertinent
to this investigation,
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: Boulevard, New York, All ehecks drawn on the account were in
T small amounts and appeared to be of a routine nature and mot .-
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R !he Gonﬁdontial Inrormnta nentionod 1n, the x-oport”

followss

i - orung National Bank and
T e B Company,

o 95-38 Queens Boulevard,
. -;';: ,P,\k L, '.H ‘!ork cit’. ‘ R -
T2 J Y coiftacted by SA_ e
’ ,...'-4" ? ;4»1'9.'._ ~.§ -b',D
= e v o SN
) ' . Nem— Y
contasted by o1 (. ©°> .

13 ~—.

, contacted by SA

4
£

* ) T T . | | N ;?‘. \ N FEEY
=7 A maill cover on the iubjecf at 66~07 -
 99th Street, Forest mlll, New York,
i ‘ ; . ) _
oo Copies of this report are being sent to tho Los Ango].-

San Francisco, and Washington Field 0ffices in accordance with

. Bureau 1nstmetionl. % e
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At New York, New York .

Will follow and report prosecutive action,
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nubject ‘at the Sterling National Bank and Trust COmpany, 95-33
Queens Boulevard, New York,
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON 23, D. C. N REPLY REFER TO
. 6p~321E/ere
d;yar 025204P32
?y Hdnd - 4 PR, ...,-._»

(.2-’9"
¢

MEMORANIUM for Mre. J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attn: Liaison Section

- s

Ref : (a) FBI (Wash., D.C.) conf inv rpt dtd 21 June 1951, b
file #65-5589, subj: VAGO, Oscar John

1. Reference (a) contains pertinent information cn-

2. The Office of Naval Intelligence has been advised that AT
on leave from the U. S. Marine Corps until 5 August 1951. e
gave as his address while on leave:

William Abbott

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Department of Justice

shin 25’ e U wi
::tn: g;;hcugecgim A ”_QI:J?S’J" 407 T s
INDEXED - 39 AUG - 351 ko

RECORDED -39
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Carol Management Corporation uf. e e
. 12 Bast 48th Street, NYC, and - ‘- -

/ ~ residence at 66-07 99th Street, -

' Rego Park, NY, Contributed $20 -

to fund for JULIUS ROSENBERG, o

,?‘""** - " recently convicted eapionage ... _¥.’

; agent, and indicated villingnou '

.mcon ARONOW, 12 East LBth Street, New York ci.ty,
tomor employer of VAGO, advised on September 11, 1951 that .

.. Dr. ROBERT .TAGOBS, Dontist, 66-07 99th street,
Bego Park, Wew York, advised that he has observed the VAGO '

his former observation that he had not noticed any visitors
at the VAGO apartment, nor had he seen VAGO 1in the eompapynimony
- of anyone other than members of his family.

-w“’— ",..«« . mm BOLIA, 88-1;0 213th Street, Hollis, New York

VAGO etmtinuoa cmploynent with %77 ;';*"_“t LT e

?' to contribute additional funds’
L" @ 6 ﬁ in the future. Spot surveillances A
7" v of subject negative. . S
N ' = ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED -

| . HEREL! IS LiCLASSIFIED
-%"-W _ Paezec branekndds

.
L a—.
L

.

VAGO is still employed as a full-time draftsman by the cu-ol
Hanagemont corporati.on ut 12 Bast h,Bt}_x Stroot. L 3 vod 4 T
"a K '. W na,, ) ».‘.‘ - &~

b I

family regularly entering and leaving the building and repsated

dent at VAGO'S x-uidenco at 66-07 99th street, 1

S
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ton Pleld (65-5598 -
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T o.dvi.ud tho.t he hns obaorvod VAGO tlmoat daiiflo‘avin,; Lor’ -

work in the morning and related that he had recently had a -
-discussion with Mrs. VAGO concerning the redecomtiomin = . . =
of the apartment in which she indicated that the rmily had %’
.no intention of moving from that address. .

Confidential Informant T-1, of known roliabnity, 3
advised that VAGO had & balance of $,7.81 at the Sterling - - "
National Bank and Trust Company, 95-38 Queens Boulevard, omn . ..
July 31, 1951 and & balance of §79.48 on August 31y 195L. rtim s
The informant advised that checks drawn by VAGO were either % ;
for routine expensea, such as utilities, or to cash, all in :

comparatively small smounts, It 1s noted that the above

infornation was obtained on ' confidential basis and is mot ». 3

oo to be made public except on the issuance of a subpoena, -+ - ) 1

.'-T ) ,E’- A N .

BN Confidential Informant T=2, of unknown reliability, :

==—=== | - - gdvised that on August 23, 1951 he contacted VAGO at the latterts |
} . .home and solicited funds for JULIUS ROSENBERG, recently conviected

on a charge of conspiracy to commit espionage and presently
awaiti.ns oxocution O.t Sing 81n.g Pr!.son, Ouining {lgow York, .-

.o"-’:."_‘-.A.‘ -} £, . 3 \
A 3 rhe inrormant ‘advised that the fund was being:

™ palsed in order to make the stay of ROSENBERG and his wife,
ETHEL, more comfortable through the purchaao or extras at
the prison, e
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' The 1nfomnt advised that V1GO contributed
$20 and atated that he would do evorything he could to help
further in tho ‘future,

/“ “'1% 48 noted that VAGO is noted to have been on

very tri.endly relations with ROSENBERG during the period in}y
which both VAGO and ROSENBERG. were held at the Federal Hoqu .
of Detention 1.n lew !ork. RN

S ATaREEE snrveillanou of VLGO on A at 3rd, lth, éth,‘ '
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NY 100-552};2 _
ADMINISTRATIVE

INPORMANTS:

The Confidential Informants mentloned 1n the
report of 8A ROBERT M, KANE, New York, dated . - . ..
are as follows: . C

T=1 W
erling National Bank
and Trust Company, 95-38 Queens _
Boulevard., VL AV
T2 JEROME EUGENE TARTAKOW, whose

identity 1s being kept confidential
at his own request,

MISCELLANEOUS:

One copy of this report is being forwarded to
Los Angeles, San Franclisco, and Washington Field for information
in accordance with Bureau instructions,

LEADS:

NEW YORK: — Covne A . e 2. 2D
At New York, New York

Will follow and report prosecutive action.

Will continue to maintain a mail cover at VAGO'S
home at 66-07 99th Strest, Rego Park, New York.

Will continue to monitor the bank account of the
subject at the Sterling National Bank snd Trust Company,
95-38 Queens Boulevard, New York.

Will maintain contaet with HENRY BOLIA, Assistant
Bullding Superintendent at VAGO'S resldence,

.. Will conduct spot surveillances of VAGO.

REFERENCE:

Report of SA ROBERT M. KANE, New York, 7/20/51.
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SAG', _Ngl' Iork

OSCAR JOHN

‘Reference N! let.ter to :Bureau 1/20/51, requesting vartous stope-
in order to foreetall VAGO'S departure from the U.S., and lliami letter to ..o
"N. . 9/22/51s vvv~: ek s vy i R “22

<f““1-' ,:.:_ P

) L For the information of all offices concerned, VACD ia S
A preaently on bail on the same terms with no date set for trial, and
a}%istops should be maintained until removal 13 requested by thia
office. . e o .
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